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Board of Directors Mr. Mohammad Salim Non-Executive Director / Chairman

Mr. Muhammad Shaheen Non-Executive Director 

Mr. Hamza Shakeel Non-Executive Director

Mr. Khurrum Salim Non-Executive Director

Mr. Bilal Sharif Executive Director

Mr. Muhammad Amin Non-Executive Director

Mrs. Fatima Amin Non-Executive Director

Mr. Iqbal Mehboob Independent Director

Mr. Asif Elahi Independent Director

Mr. Mustafa Tanvir Independent Director

Chief Financial Officer Mr. Anwar Hussain FCA

Company Secretary Mr. Adeel-ur-Rehman MBA (Finance)

Audit Committee Mr. Iqbal Mehboob Chairman 

Mr. Muhammad Amin Member 

Mr. Khurrum Salim Member 

Human Resourse Committee  Mr. Iqbal Mehboob Chairman 

Mr. Muhammad Shaheen Member 

Mr. Hamza Shakeel Member 

Auditors M/s Mushatq and Company

Chartered Accountants

407, Commerce Centre,

Hasrat Mohani Road,

Karachi.

Legal Adivsor Shahid Pervaiz Jami

Bankers Bank Alfalah Limited

Dubai Islamic Bank

Faysal Bank Ltd

Habib Bank Limited

MCB Bank Limited
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United Bank Limited

Bank Islami Pakistan Ltd
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Habib Metropolitan Bank Ltd

Registered Office Umer House, 23/1, Sector 23, S. M. Farooq Road,

Korangi Industrial Area, Karachi, Pakistan

Tel : 021 35115177 - 80 ;  Fax: 021 -35063002-3

Email: khioff@umergroup.com Website: http://www.umergroup.com

Liaison / Correspondence Office 9th Floor, City Towers, 6-K, Main Boulevard

Gulberg - II, Lahore, Pakistan

Tel : 042 111 130 130 ;  Fax: 042 -35770015

Email: lhroff@umergroup.com Website: http://www.umergroup.com

Mills Unit I is situated at:

A-150, S.I.T.E. Nooriabad. Tel: (+92-0222) 660-002

Weaving Unit situated at:

Ferozwattwan, Sheikhupura, Punjab. Tel: 056 3731723

Finishing Unit situated at:

1.7 KM ,Warburton Road , Ferozwattwan , Sheikhupura, Punjab.

Share Registrar

5th Floor Karachi Chamber, Karachi.

Hameed Majeed Associated (Private) Limited
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 36th Annual General Meeting of the members of Faisal Spinning Mills Limited will be 
held on Tuesday, 27th October 2020 at 11:30 AM., at the registered office of the company i.e. Umer House, 23/1, 
Sector 23, S. M. Farooq Road, Korangi Industrial Area, Karachi, to transact the following business:

Ordinary Business:

1. To confirm the minutes of the last Annual General Meeting held on 26th October 2019.

2. To receive, consider and adopt the audited financial statements of the company for the year ended 30th June, 
2020 together with the Auditors' and Directors' Report thereon.

3. To appoint the auditors for the next term i.e. year 2020-2021 and fix their remuneration. The retiring auditor M/S 
Mushtaq and Company, Chartered Accountants, being eligible, offer themselves for reappointment.

4. To transact any other business with the permission of the chairman.

 
Karachi: 

Dated: 
th29  September 2020

                                         

(By the order of the Board)

 

   Adeel-ur-Rehman Ansari  
   Company Secretary  

Notes: 

1. For attending meeting electronically due to COVID 19 Pandemic

 In pursuance of circular 5 & 25 of 2020 issued by SECP to facilitate the shareholder(s) for attending the Annual 
General Meeting (AGM) of the company electronically through video link facility, “Zoom” which is available on 
Google Play or Apple App Store. The entitled member(s) are requested to get themselves registered at least 2 
working days before holding of the time of AGM at fsm.corporate@umergroup.com by providing the details on the 
following format:

 

Name of 
Shareholder  CNIC No.  Folio No.  Cell  No.  Email Address 

          

 The company will send login details to the members email address for participation in AGM proceedings either 
through their smart phones or computer devices.

 The login facility will be opened (30) thirty minutes prior to the schedule of meeting for verification process.

 Members are encouraged to participate virtually due to prevailing pandemic situation.

2. The Shares Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from 19th October 2020 to 27th October, 2020 
(both days inclusive). Transfers received in order at the registered office of the company situated at Umer House, 
23/I, Sector 23, S. M. Farooq Road, Korangi Industrial Area, Karachi by 18th October 2020 will be treated in time 
for the purpose of entitlement to attend the Annual General Meeting of the company.

A N N U A L R E P O R T 2 0 2 0
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

3. Members are requested to attend in person along with Computerized National Identity Card (“CNIC”) or appoint 
some other member as proxy and send their proxy duly witnessed so as to reach the registered office of the 
company not later than 48 hours before the time of holding the meeting.

4. Pursuant to section 132(2) of Companies Act, 2017 the company shall facilitate its members to attend the annual 
general meeting through video-link by providing video-conference facility, if available, in the city where 10% or 
more shareholders of the company reside, provided that the Company receives their demand to participate in 
annual general meeting through video-link at least seven (07) days prior to the date of meeting.

 In this regard, it is requested to fill the following Form and submit at the registered address of the Company at least 
10 days before holding of the Annual General Meeting:

 “I/We, ________ being a member of Faisal Spinning Mills Limited, holder of ________ ordinary shares vide folio 
______ hereby opt for video conference facility at _____________.”

 ________________
 Signature of Member 

5. Any individual Beneficial Owner of CDC, entitled to attend and vote at this meeting, must bring his/her original 
CNIC or Passport, Account and participant's I.D. numbers, to prove his/her identity, and in case of proxy must 
enclose an attested copy of his/her CNIC or Passport. Representatives of corporate members should bring the 
usual documents required for such purpose. The account/ sub account holders of CDC will further have to follow 
the guidelines as laid down in Circular No. 1 of 2000 dated January 26, 2000 issued by Securities & Exchange 
Commission of Pakistan.

6. In compliance of SRO 1013(1)/2017 dated 6th September, 2017 the claimant wise details of unclaimed shares, 
dividend or modarba certificates as on June 30, 2020 have been uploaded on our website: www.umergroup.com. 
In this regard, the said shareholders are requested to approach the Company Registered Office or Share 
Registrar Office with regard to any unclaimed dividend, shares or modarba certificates.

7. Members are requested to immediately inform of any change in their addresses and bank details to our share 
Registrar, Hameed Majeed Associates (Private) Limited.

8. Pursuant to Notification vide SRO 787(1)/2014 of September 08, 2014, SECP has directed to facilitate the 
members of the company receiving Annual Financial Statements and Notices through electronic mail system (e-
mail). We are pleased to offer this facility to our members who desire to receive Annual Financial Statements and 
Notices of the Company through e-mail in future. In this respect members are hereby requested to convey their 
consent via e-mail on a standard request form which is available at the Company website i.e. 
www.umergroup.com. Please ensure that your e-mail has sufficient rights and space available to receive such e-
mail which may be larger than 2MB file in size. Further, it is the responsibility of the member to timely update the 
Share Registrar of any change in the registered e-mail address.

9. E-Voting, members can exercise their right to demand a poll subject to meeting requirements of Section 143 -145 
of Companies Act, 2017 and applicable clauses of Companies (Postal Ballot) Regulations 2018.

10. Due to prevailing pandemic situation members are requested to adhere the following SOP's for their own safety 
during the meeting;  

 i) Wear the mask appropriately during the entire meeting.

 ii) Maintain the social distancing during the entire meeting.

 iii) Follow the seating arrangement as per social distancing norms in the meeting area.

 iv) Children should not accompany members.

 v) Members with even mild cough or low-grade fever are prohibited to attend the meeting.
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CHAIRMAN REVIEW REPORT

As required under section 192(4) of Companies Act 2017 attached herewith a review report for the year ended June 
30, 2020 by the chairman on overall performance and effectiveness of the board of Faisal Spinning Mills Limited 
(Board) in achieving its objectives. 

The prevailing pandemic situations is wreaking havoc globally as the economic damage is mounting with an 
unprecedented speed and severity across the world however, I acknowledged the utmost efforts of the Board which 
steered the company in these challenging times. 

The Board constantly assessed and revisited their existing strategies to maintain corporate sustainability required 
during the pandemic and after the recovery period to stay ahead of competitors.

The company understands that employees are the key pillars of growth that will propel the organization way ahead 
and the Board has taken considerable measures to minimize the impact of pandemic situation on its employees. 

The duties and responsibilities assigned by the chairman have been diligently performed by the members of the Board 
by taking into account the provision and directives issued under Companies Act 2017(Act), Code of Corporate 
Governance 2019 (Code), Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) and Pakistan Stock Exchange 
(PSX).

On the governance side, performance of our Board members remained exceptional throughout the year as the 
company follows high corporate governance standards that assist in attaining company's objectives and meeting the 
expectation of our stakeholders. The company has an independent internal audit function which believes in a risk-
based audit methodology and the internal audit reports were duly presented to the Board on quarterly basis. The 
Board and Audit Committee meets at every quarter before circulation of accounts where board and committee 
members participate quite proactively. Of the ten members of the Board, the nine directors are accredited under the 
requirements of the Code for directors training program (DTP). 

The Board strictly adhered to the guidelines issued by the corporate regulators while conducting, the general and 
board meeting, publications of notices, circulation of minutes, declaration and disbursement of the dividends. During 
the current year, the Board has carried out the self-evaluation for itself, members and committees and the areas 
identified for further improvements in line with best global practices.

As each stakeholder group requires a tailored engagement approach to foster effective communication the Board has 
established effective communication vehicles for regular engagement with both internal and external stakeholders 
which is a core element of our success. There has been effective and expeditious mechanism in place for redressal in 
case of any grievance of its shareholders.

Mohammad Salim

(Chairman)

Karachi:
thDate: 29  September 2020
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F A I S A L S P I N N I N G M I L L S L I M I T E D 

06

Directors Report

We, the Board of Directors' of Faisal Spinning Mills Limited are pleased to present annual report on audited financial statements of 
company together with auditors' report thereon for the year ended June 30, 2020.

Financial Results 

The Operational results are here as under:

Financial Performance

During the year ended June 30, 2020 the company achieved sales of PKR 14,895.550 million as compared to PKR 14,028.566 
million in the corresponding year of the same period showing an increase of sales by 6.18%. 

The company earns a profit after tax amounting to PKR 523.879 million during the year ended 30 June, 2020 (2019: PKR 918.500 
million).

Dividends and Reserves Appropriation

The company has paid interim dividend for the half year ended December 31, 2020 at 150.00% (PKR 15.00 per share) in addition to 
the annual dividend of 185.00% (PKR 18.50 per share) for the preceding year ended June 30, 2019.

As the pandemic situation is not over yet and in the best interest of the company the board of directors have agreed that declaring 
dividends shall be refrained for the current year. In this context on recommended by the audit committee, the board of directors 
have decided that no dividend shall be declared for the current year ended June 30, 2020.

Besides, the company has availed the deferment of principal for long term loans and refinancing scheme for payment employees' 
salaries offered by SBP to minimize the financial impact of Covid19 which also restricts the payment of dividends for 2020 and 
2021.

Moreover, the directors proposed to transfer an amount of PKR 400.00 million to the general reserve to meet any unforeseen 
contingencies in future.

Sales

Cost of sales

Gross profit

Other income

Less: Selling, Admin, Finan & Other Expenses

Less: Profit before taxation

Taxation

Current year

Prior year

Deferred

Add: Share of profit from associated undertaking 

Profit after taxation

Basic and diluted earnings per share

14,895,550,333

13,485,266,980

1,410,283,353

46,257,142

78,625,942

844,791,186

690,375,251

172,799,457

-

(6,303,327)

166,496,130

523,879,121

52.39

2020
Rupees

14,028,566,145

12,144,528,218

1,884,037,927

30,479,561

117,478,502

929,623,922

1,102,372,068

171,415,830

(430,012)

12,886,399

183,872,217

918,499,851

91.85

2019
Rupees

A N N U A L R E P O R T 2 0 2 0



F A I S A L S P I N N I N G M I L L S L I M I T E D 

07

Cash Flow Strategy

Management strategy is designed to monitor and utilize the components of working capital in the utmost financially efficient manner 
to assure that company maintains sufficient cash flow to meet its short-term obligations that simultaneously generates the 
maximum benefit to the shareholders of the company.

Though the current ratio during the current year has been declined from 2.40 to 1.70 but still depicts stark indication of the financial 
soundness of the company and considered highly satisfactory in company's ability to pay its current obligation.

During the current year the company paid PKR 169.815 million (2019: 160.308 million) in the national exchequer towards income 
tax and PKR 239.393 million (2019: 296.046) for debt service of the company. Moreover, an amount of PKR 331.345 million has 
been paid during the current year towards final and interim cash dividend during the period 2019-2020 by the company.

Financial Leverage

The company manages its capital structure with the combination of equity and debt in way that will maximize the value to the 
shareholders.

The long-term borrowing stands at PKR 4,073.591 million on June 30, 2020 as compared to corresponding period where it stood at 
PKR 1,478.484 million, the increase mainly pertains to borrowings for new finishing plant.

 The shareholder equity has been increased by 12.42% during the corresponding year ended June 30, 2020 showing an increased 
from PKR 5,280.827 million to PKR 5,936.890 million during the corresponding periods under review. 

Balancing, Modernization and Replacement

During the year the company has incurred an amount of PKR 259.085 million approximately towards BMR for modernization the 
plant and machinery, building and equipment, in order to cope up with the technological advancement around the globe. Apart from 
the above an amount PKR 3,038.959 million has been paid towards property, plant and equipment for new finishing unit.

Earning and Break-up Value of Share  

The company has exhibited its firm commitment towards shareholders though earnings per share has been decreased from PKR 
91.85 to 52.39 but the breakup value of share is increased from PKR 528.08 in the year 2019 to PKR 593.69 in the current year 
ended June 30, 2020.

A N N U A L R E P O R T 2 0 2 0



F A I S A L S P I N N I N G M I L L S L I M I T E D 

08

Credit Rating

The final rating of A/A 1 (Single A / A-One) has been assigned to the company by the rating company Messer's VIS on April 22 ,2020. 
The assigned ratings have been placed on “Rating Watch-Developing” status.

Financial Statements

As required under Companies Act 2017, listing regulations of PSX and directives issued by the SECP the Chief Executive Officer 
and Chief Financial Officer presented the financial statements of the company for the year ended June 30, 2020, duly endorsed 
under their respective signatures for consideration, approval and authorization by the board of directors for issuance and 
circulation.

The financial statements of the company have been duly audited by the auditors of the company, Mushtaq & Company, Chartered 
Accountants and the auditors have issued clean audit report on the financial statements for the year ended 30th June 2020 and 
clean review report on Statement of Code of Corporate Governance Regulations, 2019 “Code”. These reports are attached with the 
financial statements.

Accounting Standards

The accounting policies of the Company fully reflect the requirements of the Companies Act, 2017 and such approved International 
Accounting Standards and International Financial Reporting Standards as have been notified under this Act as well as through 
directives issued by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan.

Outlook of Textile Industry in Pakistan

Pakistan is the fifth-largest cotton producer in the world and cotton products account for more than 50 per cent of the foreign 
exchange earnings of the country. However, the quality of cottonseed is comparatively overlooked as fibre yield and quality of 
cotton production are not considered though these are of prime importance to fetch high prices in the market.

Pakistan was short of more than six million bales from the target for the 2019-20 crop which is equal to a financial loss of $6 billion 
approximately. The area under cultivation has fallen by 12pc in the last five years. During 2019-20, an area of 2.5m hectares was 
cultivated against the target of 2.9m hectares with the hope of production of 12.72m bales in the coming season. The farmers are 
replacing area under cotton cultivation with other crops for better incentives, especially in Punjab which contributes 65pc of the total 
cotton area.

On the other hand, the quality of seeds creates a pathway towards a high yield but the unavailability of good quality cottonseed is 
the prime reason for poor germination and crop stand failure. Farmers have used high seed rate almost more than 10kg per acre of 
poor-quality seed which only increases their input cost while low plant population is recorded in the fields. Most of the seed 
companies have sold out their previously stored cottonseed this season as these companies have no proper infrastructure for 
cottonseed storage.

The delayed sowing due to rains, particularly in March, and the locust attack in May 2020 also affected the cotton crop.

Presently, the farmers use Bt cotton (GMO) which is genetically modified pest resistant plant cotton variety, that produces an 
insecticide to combat bollworm. However, the Bt cotton mostly cultivated across the country, is based on outdated first-generation 
Bt technology against which insects have developed resistance. The enormous application of old, ineffective, and in some cases 
adulterated, pesticides on Bt cotton has induced resistance in insects and destroyed the population of eco-friendly insects at a 
large scale. The frequent use of pesticides has increased the cost of production of cotton which is unaffordable for farmers.

In our opinion we must take measure to introduce the next generation Bt technology along with other genetically resistant 
resources the way advanced countries have already introduced third-generation products to save the cotton seed industry. 
Besides, the high temperature is also the reasons for the low yield of the cotton crop thus there should be a paradigm shift in cotton 
breeding strategy to develop more climate-resilient varieties. Another solution is to switch from genetically manipulated cotton 
varieties (GMO) like Bt cotton to organic cotton that is less susceptible to pests, improves yields and is prone to fetch a better 
market price and acceptance internationally.

The government should take steps for promotion of cotton yield, in consultation with farmers and relevant authorities along with the 
share of cotton crop in overall produce of the country as cotton crop played an important role in national economy. The apathy 
towards cotton cultivation not only resulted in gradual decline in production and discouraged farmers but also affected the textile 
industry and exports. 

A N N U A L R E P O R T 2 0 2 0
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An immediate action is required to resort towards foreign expertise and experience to modernize our agricultural sector based on 
latest development from the globe.

Finally, we need to focus and invest more in agricultural research in order to increase the cotton yield which is an essential 
foundation of the country's economy.

Finishing Unit

By the grace of Almighty Allah more than 95% of machinery has been arrived against the established letter of credits. Unfortunately, 
the outbreak of COVID 19 pandemic across the globe and flight suspension temporarily hampered the erecting process of plant 
and machinery. However, at present the erection of plant and machinery is in full swing and we are expecting to commence our 
commercial production by January 2021.

Since the grant of GSP Plus in 2014, Pakistan's exports to the European Union have enhanced from 4.538 billion euros in 2013 to 
7.492 billion euros in 2019, registering an increase of 65 percent and recently European Commission has extended GSP Plus 
status till 2022 which means Pakistan will continue to enjoy preferences under GSP Plus on its exports to EU countries.

Besides, the coronavirus pandemic is lessened down in Pakistan whereas it continues to spread unabated in India and 
Bangladesh, the garment orders from international markets are rapidly shifting towards Pakistan.

Being a part of our finishing unit project, we have also installed around 200 high speed precision stitching machines at the premises 
that can be extendable upto 600 machines as we're hoping growth in context of recent extension of the GSP+ status.

Compliance with Code of Corporate Governance

The Statement of Compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance is annexed.

Statement on Corporate and Financial Reporting Framework

The Directors of your company are aware of their responsibilities under Companies Act 2017, Regulations under Code Corporate 
Governance Regulations 2019 “Code”, Rule Book of the Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited and directives issued by Securities & 
Exchange Commission of Pakistan. As a part of the compliance to the regulators we confirm the following:

• These financial statements, prepared by the management of the company, present fairly its state of affairs, the result of its 
operations, cash flows and changes in equity.

• Proper books of account of the company have been maintained. 

• Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of financial statements and accounting 
estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment.

• International Financial Reporting Standards, as applicable in Pakistan, have been followed in preparation of financial 
statements.

• The system of internal control was sound in design and has been effectively implemented and monitored.

• There were no significant doubts upon the company's ability to continue as a going concern.

• There has been no material departure from the best practices of corporate governance, as detailed in the listing regulations.

• We have prepared and circulated a Code of Conduct and business strategy among directors and employees.

• The Board of Directors has adopted a vision and mission statement and a statement of overall corporate strategy.

•  All the directors have attended its general meeting unless preclude due to reasonable reason.

• All the directors are assigned with their responsibilities, roles, remuneration, powers and obligation at the commencement of 
their terms in accordance with Code of Corporate Governance, Companies Act and Article of Association.

• Except one all the directors of the company are accredited / exempted under Directors Training Program (DTP) as required by 
the Code of Corporate Governance Regulations,2019.

• There has been a proper updated record of the significant policies duly approved by the board of directors on human resource, 
whistle blower, procurement, communication mechanism with stakeholders, environment, health and safety, director's 
remuneration, anti-money laundering and risk management etc.  

A N N U A L R E P O R T 2 0 2 0
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• As required by the Code of Corporate Governance and Companies Act 2017, we have included the following information in this 
report:

 o Statement of pattern of shareholding has been given separately.

 o Statement of shares held by associated undertakings and related persons.

 o Statement of the board meetings and annual general meeting held during the year and attendance by each director has 
been given separately.

 o Chairman review report under the provisions of section 192(4) of the Companies Act.

 o Statement of compliance duly signed by the chairman under regulation 36 of the Code.

• Key operating and financial statistics for last six years. Information about taxes and levies had been adequately disclosed in the 
annexed audited financial statements.

• The company strictly follow the guidelines issued by SECP on prohibition of insider trading for listed companies and no trading in 
the Company's shares was carried by its Directors, CEO, CFO, Company Secretary, Head of Internal Audit and their spouses 
and minor children except as disclosed in pattern of shareholding.

Pattern of Shareholding

The pattern of shareholding and additional information regarding pattern of shareholding is attached separately.

Related Party

There is a robust policy in place for all related party transactions (RPT) in pursuant to the notification issued by Securities and 
Exchange Commission of Pakistan vide SRO 768(1)2018 and the guidelines have been duly incorporated in the company policy 
with regard to transactions and maintenance of records.

Board Evaluation

The company has opted to conduct evaluation process of the board internally in compliance of the regulation 10(3)(v) of Code for 
assessing the board performance, members of the board and its committee members.

A comprehensive review has been carried out entailing statutory documents, the minutes of board and committee meetings, 
policies currently in place and other ancillary documents, questionnaires, interactions with the board and committee members.

Board Composition

A casual vacancy aroused during the year which was duly filled by the directors in their meeting held on February 26, 2020 under 
the provisions of section 155(3) of the Companies Act, 2017.

Mrs. Fatima Amin has been appointed as a non-executive director in place of outgoing non-executive director Mrs. Marium Adi to fill 
the casual vacancy.

As required under regulation 34 of Code the board of ten (10) directors is comprised as follows;

 
 

  

   

     

 
 

 
   

  

Sr 
No

 

Category

 
Gender 

Total 
Male Female 

(i)

 

Independent Directors

 

3 0 3

(ii) Executive Director 1 0 1

(ii)
Non- Executive 
Directors

5 1 6
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Name of Directors

 

Board of Directors
 

Committees

Audit
 

Human Resource 

and Remuneration

Eligible 

to 

attend

 

Attended

 

Eligible 

to 

attend

 

Attended

 

Eligible 

to 

attend

Attended

Mr. Mohammad Salim

 

4

 

4

 

-

 

-

 

- -

Mr. Mohammad 

Shaheen

 

4

 

4

 

-

 

-

 

1 1

Mr. Khurrum Salim

 

4

 

4

 

6

 

6

 

- -

Mr. Bilal Sharif

 

4

 

4

 

-

 

-

 

- -

Mr. Mohammad Amin

 

4

 

4

 

6

 

6

 

- -

Mr. Hamza Shakeel

 

4

 

4

 

-

 

-

 

1 1

Mr. Iqbal Mehboob

 

4

 

4

 

6

 

6

 

1 1

Mr. Asif Elahi

 

4

 

4

   

Mr. Mustafa Tanvir 4 4

Mrs. Fatima Amin 2 2

Mrs. Marium Adil 2 2

Audit Committee

  
 

 

   
 

 

     

 

Sr 
 

Name 
 

Designation Category 

i

 

Khurrum Salim 

 

Member 

 

Non- Executive 
Director

ii
Muhammad 
Amin Member 

Non- Executive 
Director

iii Iqbal Mehboob Chairman Independent Director

 

The audit committee comprises of three members of which chairman is an independent director whereas all the other are non-
executive directors and discharge its responsibilities under terms of reference assigned by the board of directors.

Board and Audit Committee Meetings

• All the directors, eligible to attend the meeting have attended the general meetings of the company in person or through video 
conference under Regulation 10(6) of the Code unless precluded from doing so due to any reasonable.

• Following are the number of meeting held and attended by board of directors, audit committee and human resource & 
remuneration committee during 2019-20:

A N N U A L R E P O R T 2 0 2 0
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Sr  Name  Designation  Category 

i

 
Iqbal Mehboob 

 
Chairman  

 
Independent Director

ii
Mohammad 
Shaheen Member 

Non- Executive 
Director

iii Hamza Shakeel Member 
Non- Executive 
Director

 

The human resource and remuneration committee (HRRC) is comprised of three members of which all are non-executive directors 
whereas chairman is an independent director. The HRRC review compliance with any legislative guidelines relating to 
compensation and benefits, review compliance with employment, labor and human rights legislation.

The HRRC on behalf of the Board of Directors oversee and administer the company's human resource policies, plans, and 
procedures, review, approve, or recommend for Board approval, decisions relating to the fair and competitive compensation of 
executives, directors, committee members and other key personnel.

Corporate Social Responsibility Policy

The company comprehend its duty towards society beyond their economic obligations to owners or stockholders and also beyond 
those prescribed by law or contract. It is deeply concerned about outside groups affected by their activities and proper 
consideration has been given for environmental protection at every stage of production from procurement of raw materials to 
manufacturing technology and disposal wastes.

Confronted with the pandemic situation, the company has been quite responsive in philanthropic donations to those who were in 
dire need of assistance. Moreover, there has been establish programs that help employees balance the demands of work and 
personal life and be more satisfied and productive on the job which eventually led to reduces turnover, enhance employee morale.

The company ensures to maintain natural environment by following best practices for waste disposal, recycling, energy 
conservation and utilizing environmentally-friendly technologies and arranging reforestation excursions at regular intervals to 
create awareness.

Health, Safety and Environment Policy

Since the outbreak of COVID 19 and the rapid spread of the virus has sparked alarm worldwide and Pakistan is not an exception to 
this pandemic situation. The company is strongly committed towards health and safety of employees and strictly adhere to the 
guidelines issued by the government and WHO to minimize the impact of virus.

During these difficult times, the company ensured best safety measure for its employees by allowing them to work from home, 
arranging disinfection of premises at regular intervals, conducting free testing of virus  for employees, allowing leave with pay for 
those infected with virus, permitting flexible and shorten working hours, providing face-masks and proper sanitization at work 
place.   

The appointment of financial literate member has been made in line with Regulation 27(1)(iii) in the Chapter X of the Code. 

The meetings of audit committee were held at regular intervals in compliance with the Regulation 27(2) of the Code to review the 
both interim and annual financial statements before the approval of board of directors along with an additional meeting once a year 
with an external auditor without the CFO and other with an internal auditor without the presence of the CFO and external auditor.

An audit committee is one of the major operating committees of a company's board of directors that is in charge of overseeing 
financial reporting and disclosures, assuring that company assets are appropriately safeguarded, validating interim and annual 
financial statements, approving related party transactions, reviewing management letter, ensuring effectiveness of internal 
controls, investigating and reporting on fraudulent activities,  monitoring of accounting policies, oversight of any external auditors, 
regulatory compliance and the discussion of risk management policies with management.

Audit committees maintain communication with the company's chief financial officer (CFO) and head of internal audit. The 
committee also has the authority to initiate special investigations in cases where it is determined that accounting practices are 
problematic or suspected and an internal auditor assists the committee in such efforts.

Human Resource and Remuneration Committee
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F A I S A L S P I N N I N G M I L L S L I M I T E D 

13

One of the many challenges during the pandemic is to ensure continuity of day to day activities with appropriate decision making in 
compliance of the law and other regulatory frameworks. In this regard the company fully utilized the facilities available through of 
video meeting platforms and apps. 

The company's health, safety and environment policy statement demonstrate a pleasant and workable environment by making 
every possible effort to remove or reduce the risks to the health, safety of all workers, contractors and visitors, and anyone else in 
the testing times of pandemic situation.

Directors Remuneration Policy

The feature of executive director's remuneration policy is prepared and recommended by human resource and remuneration 
committee (HRRC) to the board subject to the provisions of the Companies Act 2017, Companies' Article of Association and Code 
of Corporate Governance  Regulations, 2019.

The remuneration of the executive directors is determined by considering the market competitiveness which is identical in akin 
companies, whilst also considering level of competencies, experience, scope of the board assignments and yearly meetings.

The executive directors entitled for the fixed monthly remuneration and other perquisites recommended by HRRC which were duly 
approved by the board and followed by the approval of members in general meeting of the company:

Mr. Bilal Sharif  -  CEO  

Monthly remuneration of PKR 800,000.00.
Company maintained vehicle with fuel and repairs expense of PKR 800,000.00 per annum.
Mobile phone for personal and office use amounting to PKR 125,000.00 per annum.
Business travelling expense on actual basis.

No fee or remuneration has been paid either to non-executive or independent directors.

Statutory Auditors

The present auditor's M/s Mushtaq & Company, Chartered Accountants shall retire on the conclusion of the annual general meeting 
scheduled for October 27, 2020 however, being eligible they have offered themselves for re-appointment. The audit committee has 
suggested the appointment of M/s Mushtaq & Company, Chartered Accountants, as external auditor for the year ended 30th June 
2021. The external auditor M/s Mushtaq & Company, Chartered Accountants have been given satisfactory rating under the quality 
control review program of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan. The firm and all its partner are in compliance with the 
International Federation of Accountants' Guidelines on the Code of Ethics as adopted by Institute of Chartered Accountants of 
Pakistan and they are registered with Audit Oversight Board under section 36I of SECP Act, 1997.

The statutory auditors neither performed any of the decision making, internal audit or management functions nor they have any sort 
of relationship with any directors or executives of the company. The engagement partners were rotated after completion of every 
five years.

The Board of Directors also recommended the appointment of M/s Mushtaq & Company, Chartered Accountants, as external 
auditor for the year ended 30th June 2021 and the remuneration of the auditors has been fixed at PKR 1,953,000.00 for the year 
2020-21 as recommended by the audit committee to the board under regulation 32(3) of the Code. The assignments include 
statutory audit, half yearly review and code of corporate governance review.

Material Changes and Commitments

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company have occurred between the end of financial 
year of the Company to which the balance sheet relates and the date of report of directors' report.

A N N U A L R E P O R T 2 0 2 0



For and on behalf of the Board

Bilal Sharif 
Chief Executive

Muhammad Salim
Director

Karachi: September 29, 2020
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STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH LISTED COMPANIES
(CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE) REGULATIONS, 2019

The statement is being presented to comply with the requirement of regulation 36(1) contained in Code of Corporate Governance 
Regulations, 2019 for the purpose of establishing a framework of good corporate governance, whereby a company quoted at 
Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited is managed in compliance with best practices of corporate governance.

Faisal Spinning Mills Limited
Year Ending June 30, 2020

The company has complied with the requirements of the Regulations in the following manner:-

1.  The total number of directors are ten (10) as per the following,-

 a. Male     : Nine (9)

 b. Female : One(1)

2.  The composition of the Board is as follows: 

(*)  Explanation required under Regulation 6(1) of Code: 
 While calculating the minimum number of ID directors the fraction was not rounded upwards to 1. The reason being that as per 

general rule only number exceeding 0.5 shall be rounded to next number.

3.  The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on more than seven listed companies, including this 
company;

4.  The company has prepared a code of conduct and has ensured that appropriate steps have been taken to disseminate it 
throughout the company along with its supporting policies and procedures;

5.  The Board has developed a vision/mission statement, overall corporate strategy and significant policies of the company. The 
Board has ensured that complete record of particulars of the significant policies along with their date of approval or updating is 
maintained by the company;

6.  All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant matters have been taken by the Board/ 
shareholders as empowered by the relevant provisions of the Act and these Regulations

7.  The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, by a director elected by the Board for this 
purpose. The Board has complied with the requirements of Act and the Regulations with respect to frequency, recording and 
circulating minutes of meeting of the Board;

8.  The Board have a formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration of directors in accordance with the Act and these 
Regulations;

9.  The Board has arranged Directors' Training program for the following:

 Except Mrs. Fatima Amin who was appointed to fill casual vacancy, the entire board of ten members are accredited under 
directors training program. She has been appointed on February 26, 2020 her certification will be arranged once pandemic 
situation is over and training sessions will be resumed. Moreover, under regulation 19(2) of the Code, the newly elected 
director may complete the DTP certification within one year of appointment.

10.  The Board has approved appointment of chief financial officer, company secretary and head of internal audit, including their 
remuneration and terms and conditions of employment and complied with relevant requirements of the Regulations;   

11.  Chief financial officer and chief executive officer duly endorsed the financial statements before approval of the Board;

12.  The Board has formed committees comprising of members given below.- 

 

A N N U A L R E P O R T 2 0 2 0

 
Sr  Category  Name  
i)  Independent Directors  (*)  Mr. Iqbal Mehboob  

Mr. Asif Elahi 
 

Mr. Mustafa Tanvir
 iii)

 
Non-

 
Executive Directors

 
Mr. Muhammad Salim 

 Mr. Muhammad Shaheen
 Mr.

 
Khurrum Salim 

 Mr. Muhammad Amin

 Mr. Hamza Shakeel

 ii)

 

Executive Directors

 

Mr. Bilal Sharif

 
iv)

 

Female director

 

Mrs. Fatima Amin 
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(a)  Audit Committee

For and on behalf of the Board

Mohammad Salim

(Chairman)

Karachi:
thDate: 29  September 2020
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Name 

 
Designation

Mr. Iqbal Mehboob

 
Chairman - Independent Director 

Mr. Khurrum Salim Member   - Non- Executive Director

Mr. Muhammad Amin Member   - Non- Executive Director

(b)  Human Resource & Remuneration Committee

Name  Designation  
Mr. Iqbal Mehboob

 
Chairman -

 
Independent Director 

 Mr. Muhammad Shaheen

  

Member   -

 

Non-

 

Executive Director

 
Mr. Hamza Shakeel

 

Member   -

 

Non-

 

Executive Director

 

 

c)  Nomination Committee (N/A) 
 Explanation
 As the formation of Nomination Committee (NC) is not mandatory under regulation 29 of the Code, the functions and 

responsibilities of NC are performed by the Human Resources & Remuneration Committee. 

d)  Risk Management Committee (N/A) 
 Explanation 
 As the formation of Risk Management Committee (RMC) is not mandatory under regulation 30 of the Code, the functions and 

responsibilities of RMC are performed Audit Committee. 

13. The terms of reference of the aforesaid committees have been formed, documented and advised to the committee for 
compliance; 

14.  The frequency of meetings (quarterly/half yearly/ yearly) of the committee were as per following,- 

Name of Committee  Frequency of Meeting  
Audit Committee

 
Quarterly

 HR and Remuneration Committee

 
Yearly

 Nomination Committee

 

Not applicable

 
Risk Management Committee

 

Not applicable

 

 

15. The Board has set up an effective internal audit function who are considered suitably qualified and experienced for the purpose 
and are conversant with the policies and procedures of the company; 

16. The statutory auditors of the company have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory rating under the Quality Control 
Review program of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and registered with Audit Oversight Board of Pakistan, 
that they and all their partners are in compliance with International Federation of Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on code of 
ethics as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and that they and the partners of the firm involved in 
the audit are not a close relative (spouse, parent, dependent and non-dependent children) of the chief executive officer, chief 
financial officer, head of internal audit, company secretary or director of the company; 

17.  The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to provide other services except in 
accordance with the Act, these Regulations or any other regulatory requirement and the auditors have confirmed that they 
have observed IFAC guidelines in this regard;

18.  We confirm that all requirements of regulations 3, 6, 7, 8, 27,32, 33 and 36 of the Regulations have been complied with; and 

19.  Explanation for non-compliance with requirements, other than regulations 3, 6, 7, 8, 27, 32, 33 and 36 are below (N/A): 

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH LISTED COMPANIES
(CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE) REGULATIONS, 2019
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Member rm

MUSHTAQ & COMPANY  
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS  

H O: 407, Commerce Centre, Hasrat Mohani Road, Karachi.  Tel: 021-32638521-3  
Email Address: mushctaqco@hotmail.com  

Lahore Ofce: 19-B, Block G, Gulberg-III, Lahore. Tel: 042-35858624-6  

Islamabad Ofce: 313. First oor millennium heights, F-11/1,  Islamabad Tel: 051-2224970

Independent Auditor's Review Report 

To the members of Faisal Spinning Mills Limited on the
Statement of Compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) 
Regulations, 2019 (the Regulations) prepared by the Board of Directors of Faisal Spinning Mills Limited for the year ended June 30, 
2020 in accordance with the requirements of regulation 36 of the Regulations.

The responsibility for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors of the Company. Our responsibility is to 
review whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status of the Company's compliance with the provisions of the 
Regulations and report if it does not and to highlight any non-compliance with the requirements of the Regulations. A review is 
limited primarily to inquiries of the Company's personnel and review of various documents prepared by the Company to comply with 
the Regulations.

As a part of our audit of the financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of the accounting and internal control 
systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit approach. We are not required to consider whether the Board of 
Directors' statement on internal control covers all risks and controls or to form an opinion on the effectiveness of such internal 
controls, the Company's corporate governance procedures and risks.

The Regulations require the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon recommendation of the Audit Committee, 
place before the Board of Directors for their review and approval, its related party transactions and also ensure compliance with the 
requirements of section 208 of the Companies Act, 2017. We are only required and have ensured compliance of this requirement to 
the extent of the approval of the related party transactions by the Board of Directors upon recommendation of the Audit Committee. 
We have not carried out procedures to assess and determine the Company's process for identification of related parties and that 
whether the related party transactions were undertaken at arm's length price or not.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the Statement of Compliance does not 
appropriately reflect the Company's compliance, in all material respects, with the requirements contained in the Regulations as 
applicable to the Company for the year ended June 30, 2020.

 
Place:  Lahore   
Dated: September 29, 2020

  MUSHTAQ & COMPANY

  Chartered Accountants

Engagement Partner:

  Ayaz Mahmood, ACA
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MUSHTAQ & COMPANY  
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS  

H O: 407, Commerce Centre, Hasrat Mohani Road, Karachi.  Tel: 021-32638521-3  
Email Address: mushctaqco@hotmail.com  

Independent auditor's report to the members of 

Faisal Spinning Mills Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the annexed financial statements of Faisal Spinning Mills Limited (the Company), which comprise the statement 
of financial position as at June 30, 2020 and the statement of profit or loss, the statements of other comprehensive income, the 
statement of changes in equity, the statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including 
a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, and we state that we have obtained all the 
information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of the audit. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the statement of financial position, 
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows 
together with the notes forming part thereof conform with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and give 
the information required by the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017), in the manner so required and respectively give a true and fair 
view of the state of the Company's affairs as at June 30, 2020 and of the profit and other comprehensive income, the changes in 
equity and its cash flows for the year then ended. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as applicable in Pakistan. Our 
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial 
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board 
for Accountants' Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the 
Code) and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we 
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 

Key Audit Matter(s)

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the financial 
statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, 
and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined that there are 
no key audit matters to communicate in our report.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises director's report and last six years' financial 
analysis but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance 
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider 
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or 
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material 
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with the accounting 
and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements of Companies Act, 2017(XIX of 2017) and for such internal 
control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Lahore Ofce: 19-B, Block G, Gulberg-III, Lahore. Tel: 042-35858624-6  

Islamabad Ofce: 313. First oor millennium heights, F-11/1,  Islamabad Tel: 051-2224970

18

 

A N N U A L R E P O R T 2 0 2 0



Member rm

MUSHTAQ & COMPANY  
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS  

H O: 407, Commerce Centre, Hasrat Mohani Road, Karachi.  Tel: 021-32638521-3  
Email Address: mushctaqco@hotmail.com  

Lahore Ofce: 19-B, Block G, Gulberg-III, Lahore. Tel: 042-35858624-6  

Islamabad Ofce: 313. First oor millennium heights, F-11/1,  Islamabad Tel: 051-2224970

19

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going 
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless 
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Board of directors are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a 
high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan will always 
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, 
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis 
of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional 
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and 
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from 
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control.

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related 
disclosures made by management.

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit 
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the 
Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw 
attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to 
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, 
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the 
financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and 
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provided the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding 
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our 
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with the board of directors, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit 
of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's 
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we 
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would 
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion: 

a) proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017); 
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Place:  Lahore   
Dated: September 29, 2020

  MUSHTAQ & COMPANY

  Chartered Accountants

b) the statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, the statement of changes 
in equity and the statement of cash flows together with the notes thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the 
Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and are in agreement with the books of account and returns;

c) investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the year were for the purpose of the Company's 
business; and

d) zakat deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIII of 1980), was deducted by the company and 
deposited in the Central Zakat Fund established under section 7 of that Ordinance.  

A N N U A L R E P O R T 2 0 2 0



Bilal Sharif 
Chief Executive 

Mohammad Salim
Director

Anwar Hussain
Chief Financial Officer
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Statement of Financial Position

As At June 30, 2020

 

                 
The annexed notes from 1 to 50 form an integral part of these financial statements.

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES

Authorized capital

Issued, subscribed and paid up capital
      

Reserves

Unappropriated profits

Loan from directors and sponsors
      

NON CURRENT LIABILITIES

Long-term financing - secured       

Deferred liabilities       

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Trade and other payables
      

Unclaimed dividend

Accrued markup / interest

Short-term borrowings - secured

Current portion of non current liabilities

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

    
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

12,000,000 (2019: 12,000,000) ordinary shares of PKR

10 each

Note
June 30, 2020 June 30, 2019

PKR PKR

120,000,000
              

120,000,000
              

5
 

100,000,000
 

100,000,000
 

5,300,000,000
 

4,900,000,000
 

57,553,834
 

280,827,457
 

6
 

479,337,000
 

-

5,936,890,834 5,280,827,457 

7 4,073,590,976 1,478,483,866 

8 1,126,390,881 958,528,960 

5,199,981,857 2,437,012,826 

9
 

960,417,174
 

742,758,759
 

10
     

14,088,849
 

10,433,759
 

11
     

101,145,281
 

56,990,253
 

12
     

3,876,008,889
 

1,430,911,134
 13

     
55,002,920

 
226,341,724

 5,006,663,113

 

2,467,435,629

 

14

 

-

 

-

16,143,535,804 10,185,275,912

 

          

                             

 

          

          

             

          

             

              

              

          

             

             

          

             

                          

A N N U A L R E P O R T 2 0 2 0

 

          

                             

          

          

             

          

             

              

              

          

             

             

          

             

                           



F A I S A L S P I N N I N G M I L L S L I M I T E D 

22

Statement of Financial Position

As At June 30, 2020

                   

Note
June 30, 2020

 PKR

15 3,860,627,486
            

16 3,055,668,440
            

17 717,433,134

              

18 10,540,635

                7,644,269,695            

19 124,540,026

              

20 6,128,002,911

            

21 823,685,053

              

22 80,128,950

                

23 179,366,329

              

24 77,853,981

                

25

    

290,373,554

              

26

    

560,274,915

              

27

    

235,040,390

              

8,499,266,109

            

ASSETS

NON CURRENT ASSETS

Property, plant and equipment

Capital work-in-progress

Long term investment

Long term deposits

CURRENT ASSETS

Stores, spare parts and loose tools

Stock in trade

Trade debts

Loans and advances

Trade deposits and prepayments 

Other receivables

Income tax refundable

Sales tax refundable

Cash and bank balances

TOTAL ASSETS 16,143,535,804

A N N U A L R E P O R T 2 0 2 0

Bilal Sharif 
Chief Executive 

Mohammad Salim
Director

Anwar Hussain
Chief Financial Officer

June 30, 2019

PKR

3,533,394,262
           

23,676,544
                

692,574,195

              

9,636,135

                 4,259,281,136           

94,322,900

                

4,005,267,653

           

991,416,896

              

69,483,087

                

122,676,103

              

19,617,557

                

293,358,349

              

163,906,121

              

165,946,110

              

5,925,994,776

           
10,185,275,912
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Statement of Profit or Loss
For the year ended June 30, 2020

Note June 30, 2020 June 30, 2019

PKR PKR

Sales 28 14,895,550,333

         

14,028,566,145

         

Cost of sales 29 13,485,266,980

         
12,144,528,218

         

Gross profit 1,410,283,353
           

1,884,037,927
           

Other income 30 46,257,142
                

30,479,561
                

1,456,540,495
           

1,914,517,488
           

Distribution cost 31 388,475,712              359,691,377              

Administrative expenses 32 167,708,237              218,206,900              

Other operating expenses 33 41,755,096                61,177,800                

Finance cost 34 246,852,141              290,547,845              

844,791,186              929,623,922              
611,749,309              984,893,566              

Share of profit from associated undertaking 78,625,942                117,478,502              
Profit before tax 690,375,251              1,102,372,068           

Provision for taxation

Current tax - Current year 172,799,457
              

171,415,830
              

Current tax - Prior year -
                               

(430,012)
                   Deferred (6,303,327)

                
12,886,399

                35 166,496,130
              

183,872,217
              

Profit after taxation for the year 523,879,121

              

918,499,851

              
Earnings per share - basic and diluted 36 52.39

                        

91.85

                        
The annexed notes from 1 to 50 form an integral part of these financial statements.

A N N U A L R E P O R T 2 0 2 0

Bilal Sharif 
Chief Executive 

Mohammad Salim
Director

Anwar Hussain
Chief Financial Officer
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Statement of Comprehensive Income

For the year ended June 30, 2020

Note June 30, 2020 June 30, 2019

PKR PKR

Profit after taxation for the year 523,879,121

           
918,499,851

           

Other comprehensive income for the year

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss:

Actuarial (loss)/gain on remeasurement of employees 

retirement benefits - gratuity
(10,525,632)            17,841,564             

768,297                 (1,519,892)              

Share of OCI of associate - net of tax (2,395,291)
              

2,920,272
               

(12,152,626)
            

19,241,944
             

Total comprehensive Income for the year 511,726,495

           

937,741,795

           
The annexed notes from 1 to 50 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Related deferred tax on remeasurement of employees 

retirement benefits - gratuity

A N N U A L R E P O R T 2 0 2 0

Bilal Sharif 
Chief Executive 

Mohammad Salim
Director

Anwar Hussain
Chief Financial Officer
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Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended June 30, 2020                                                              

 

                                                                                                                

                                                                                               

                                                 

Balance as at June 30,  2018 100,000,000 24,150,000 4,175,850,000 275,085,662 - 4,575,085,662

-

                       

-

                           

-

                            

(232,000,000)

          

-

                        

(232,000,000)

Total comprehensive income for the year

Profit for the year -

                       

-

                           

-

                            

918,499,851

           

-

                        

918,499,851

Other comprehensive (loss)/gain -

                       

-

                           

-

                            

19,241,944

             

-

                        

19,241,944

Transferred to general reserve -

                       

-

                           

700,000,000

           

(700,000,000)

          

-

                        

-

Balance as at  June 30, 2019 100,000,000
       

24,150,000
            

4,875,850,000
        

280,827,457
           

-
                        

5,280,827,457

-

                       
-

                           
-

                            
479,337,000

        
479,337,000

Total comprehensive income for the year

Profit for the year -

                       

-

                           

-

                            

523,879,121

           

-

                        

523,879,121

Other comprehensive (loss)/gain -

                       

-

                           

-

                            

(12,152,626)

            

-

                        

(12,152,626)

Dividends

-

                       

-

                           

-

                            

(185,000,118)

          

(185,000,118)

Interim during the year PKR. 15 per share - - - (150,000,000) - (150,000,000)

Transferred to general reserve - - 400,000,000 (400,000,000) - -

Balance as at  June 30, 2020 100,000,000 24,150,000 5,275,850,000 57,553,834 479,337,000 5,936,890,834

The annexed notes from 1 to 50 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Unappropriated 

Profit

Revenue Reserves

Final dividend for the year ended June 30, 2018 PKR.

23.20 per share

General Reserves

……………PKR……………

Capital ReservesShare Capital Total
Loan from 

directors and 

sponsors

Loans from directors and sponsors received during the

year

Final for the year ended June 30, 2019 PKR. 18.50 

per share 

A N N U A L R E P O R T 2 0 2 0

Bilal Sharif 
Chief Executive 

Mohammad Salim
Director

Anwar Hussain
Chief Financial Officer
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Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended June 30, 2020

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit before tax

Adjustments for:

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment

Share of profit from associated undertaking

Provision for bad debts

Doubtful debts recovered

Infrastructure fee - ETO

Infrastructure fee - Gas 

Provision for staff retirement benefits - gratuity

(Gain) / Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment

Finance cost

Operating cash flows before movements in working capital

Changes in working capital

Increase in stores, spares and loose tools

Increase in stock in trade

Decrease / (Increase) in trade debts

(Increase) / Decrease in loans and advances

Increase in trade deposits

Increase in other receivable

Increase in sales tax refund and other receivables

Decrease in trade and other payables

Cash generated by operations

Finance cost paid

Staff retirement benefits - gratuity paid

Income taxes paid

Long-term deposits

Net cash used in operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment

Addition in property plant and equipment

Dividend received

Net cash used in investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceed from long term finance

Proceeds from Directors

Payment of long-term financing

Increase in short-term borrowings

Dividend paid

                

Net cash generated from financing activities

               

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

                     

Cash and cash equivalent at the beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalent at the end of year

* No non-cash item are included in these activities.

The annexed notes from 1 to 50 form an integral part of these financial statements.

June 30, 2020 June 30, 2019

PKR PKR

690,375,251 1,102,372,068

322,574,599 323,909,031

(78,625,942) (117,478,502)

23,509,524

           

93,736,350

          

(30,668,268)

          

(21,198,704)

         

59,863,821

           

29,353,960

          

81,848,013

           

99,707,785

          

42,941,875

           

41,520,181

          

(2,968,311)

            

1,612,675

            

246,852,141

         

290,547,845

         

665,327,452

         

741,710,621

         

1,355,702,703

      

1,844,082,689

      

(30,217,126)

          

(23,516,466)

         

(2,122,735,258)

     

(1,601,972,526)

     

175,123,734

         

(28,787,708)

         

(10,879,010)

          

1,970,977

            

(56,690,226)

          

(29,602,206)

         

(58,236,424)

          

(6,346,534)

           

(396,368,794)

        

(34,342,956)

         

217,658,415
         

143,093,107
         

(2,282,344,689)
     

(1,579,504,312)
     

(926,641,986)        264,578,377         

(202,697,113)        (253,171,125)        
(22,462,978)
          

(27,069,467)
         (169,814,662)

        
(160,307,840)

        (904,500)

              

(482,000)

             (395,879,253)

        

(441,030,432)

        
(1,322,521,239)

     

(176,452,055)

        
14,183,236

           

53,090,812

          

(3,693,014,644)

     

(424,492,058)

        

51,371,712

           

27,350,680

          

(3,627,459,696)

     

(344,050,566)

        
2,665,378,584

      

300,841,968

         

479,337,000

         

-

                         

(239,393,096)

        

(296,046,010)

        

2,445,097,755

      

785,259,374

         

(331,345,028) (228,792,976)

5,019,075,215 561,262,356

69,094,280 40,759,735

165,946,110 125,186,375

235,040,390 165,946,110

A N N U A L R E P O R T 2 0 2 0

Bilal Sharif 
Chief Executive 

Mohammad Salim
Director

Anwar Hussain
Chief Financial Officer
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Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended June 30, 2020

1

1.1

1.2

1.3

2

2.1

-

-

-

2.2

2.3

2.4

The pandemic of COVID-19 that has rapidly spread all across the world has not only endangered human lives but has also

adversely impacted the global economy. On March 23, 2020, the Government announced a temporary lock down as a measure

to reduce the spread of the COVID-19. The company's operations were not affected as it fell under the exemption provided by the

Government to some sectors. After implementing all the necessary Standard Operating Procedures (SOPs) to ensure safety of

employees, the company continued to carry out its operations and has taken all necessary steps to ensure smooth and

adequate continuation of its business. Due to this, management has assessed the accounting implications of these

developments on these financial statements, however, according to management's assessment; there is no significant financial

impact of the effects of COVID-19 on these financial statements except the adjustment for Net Realizable Value of stock in

trade as disclosed in note 20.1 and note 20.2 of these financial statements. The Management believes that the going concern

assumption of the Company remains valid.

Impact of COVID-19

The Company and its Operations

Faisal Spinning Mills Limited ("the Company") was incorporated on 31st January 1985 as a public limited company in Pakistan

under repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984 now the Companies Act, 2017 and is quoted on Pakistan Stock Exchanges

Limited. The registered office of the Company is located at Umer House, 23/1, Sector 23, S. M. Farooq Road, Korangi Industrial

Area Karachi.

Basis of Preparation

The company is principally engaged in manufacturing and sales of yarn and fabric. The production facilities are located at

Nooriabad, District Dadu in the province of Sindh and Feroze Wattwan, District Sheikhupura in the province of Punjab.

Basis of measurement

Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Pakistan Rupees which is also the company's functional currency. All financial

information presented in Pakistan Rupees has been rounded to the nearest Rupee.

International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board

(IASB) as notified under the Companies Act 2017;

Islamic Financial Accounting Standards (IFAS) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan as

notified under the Companies Act, 2017; and

Provision of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017.

Where provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 differ from the IFRS, the provisions of and directives

issued under the Companies Act, 2017 have been followed.

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in

Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan comprise of:

Use of estimates and judgments

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with approvedaccounting standards, as applicable in Pakistan, requires

management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of policies and the reported amounts of

assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and

various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making

the judgments about the carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results

may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewedon an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized

in the period in which the estimates are revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future

periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.

These financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost convention except for certain financial instruments at fair

value and employees retirement benefits at present value. In these financial statements, except for cash flow statements , all

transactions have been accounted for on accrual basis.

A N N U A L R E P O R T 2 0 2 0
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Notes to the financial statements

For the year ended June 30, 2020

2.5 Standards, interpretations and amendments to published approved accounting standards

2.5.2 Standards, amendments to approved accounting standards and interpretations that are not yet effective and have

not been early adopted by the company
The following International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS Standards) as notified under the Companies Act, 2017 and the

amendments and interpretations thereto will be effective for accounting periods beginning on or after 01 July 2020:

¤ An amendment to IAS 37 ‘Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets’ is applicable for accounting periods

beginning on or after January 1, 2022. Under IAS 37, a contract is ‘onerous’ when the unavoidable costs of meeting the

contractual obligations – i.e. the lower of the costs of fulfilling the contract and the costs of terminating it – outweigh the

economic benefits. The amendments clarify that the ‘costs of fulfilling a contract’ comprise both the incremental costs – e.g.

direct labor and materials; and an allocation of other direct costs – e.g. an allocation of the depreciation charge for an item of

property, plant and equipment used in fulfilling the contract. An entity is required to apply the amendments to contracts for which

it has not yet fulfilled all its obligations at the beginning of the annual reporting period in which it first applies the amendments

(the date of initial application). Restatement of comparative information is not required. 

¤ Amendment to IAS 16 ‘Property, plant and Equipment' is applicable on accounting periods beginning on or after January 1, 2022. 

The amendments prohibit a company from deducting from the cost of property, plant and equipment amounts received from

selling items produced while the company is preparing the asset for its intended use. Instead, a company will recognize such

sales proceeds and related cost in profit or loss. The amendments apply retrospectively, but only to items of PPE made

available for use on or after the beginning of the earliest period presented in the financial statements in which the company first

applies the amendments. The amendment not expected to have material impact on the Company's financial statements.

There are a number of other minor amendments and interpretations to other approved accounting standards that are not yet

effective and are also not relevant to the company and therefore have not been presented here.

¤ An amendment to IAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements and IAS 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting

Estimates and Errors is applicable on accounting periods beginning on or after January 1, 2020. The amendments are intended

to make the definition of material in IAS 1 easier to understand and are not intended to alter the underlying concept of materiality

in IFRS. In addition, the IASB has also issued guidance on how to make materiality judgements when preparing their general

purpose financial statements in accordance with IFRS. Refined definition of materiality - Information is material if omitting,

misstating or obscuring it could reasonably be expected to influence decisions that the primary users of general purpose

financial statements make on the basis of those financial statements, which provide financial information about a specific

reporting entity.

Judgments made by the management in the application of approvedaccounting standards, as applicable in Pakistan, that have

significant effect on the financial statements and estimates with a significant risk of material adjustment in the next year are

discussed in note 45 to these financial statements.

2.5.1 Standards, interpretations and amendments to published approved accounting standards that are effective in the

current year :
Following standards, amendments and interpretations are effective for the year begining on or after July 01, 2019. These

standards, interpretations and the amendments are either not relevant to the Company's operations or are not expected to have

significant impact on the Company's financial statements other than certain additional disclosures.

¤ IFRS 16, ‘Leases’ is applicable to accounting periods beginning on or after January 1, 2019. IFRS 16 will affect primarily the

accounting by lessees and will result in the recognition of almost all the leases on the balance sheet date. This standard

removes the current distinction between operating and finance leases and requires recognition of an asset (the right to use the

leased item) and a financial liability to pay rentals for virtually all lease contracts. An optional exemption exists for short-term

and low-valueleases. The accounting by lessor will not significantly change. Some differences may arise as a result of the new

guidance on the definition of lease. Under IFRS 16, a contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control

the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. The Company has no impact of this IFRS on its

financial statements.

¤ Amendment to IAS 12, ‘Income taxes’, as part of the annual improvements 2017 applicable for annual periods beginning on or

after January 1, 2019. The amendments clarify that all income tax consequences of dividends (including payments on financial

instruments classified as equity) are recognized consistently with the transactions that generated the distributable profits – i.e.

in profit or loss, OCI or equity.

The other new standards, amendments to approvedaccounting standards and interpretations that are mandatory for the financial

year beginning on or January 1, 2019 are considered not to be relevant or to have any significant effect on the Company's

financial reporting and operations.
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3 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

3.1 Borrowings

Mark-up bearing borrowings are recognized initially at cost, less attributable transaction cost. Subsequent to initial recognition,

mark-up bearing borrowings are stated at amortized cost with any difference between cost and redemption value being

recognized in the income statement over the period of the borrowings on an effective interest basis.

3.2 Employee benefits

Short term employees benefits

The company recognizes the undiscounted amount of short term employee benefits to be paid in exchange for services rendered

by employees as a liability after deducting amount already paid and as an expense in profit or loss unless it is included in the

cost of inventories or property, plant and equipment as permitted or required by the approved accounting standards. If the

amount paid exceeds the undiscounted amount of benefits, the excess is recognized as an asset to the extent that the

prepayment would lead to a reduction in future payments or cash refund.

The Company provides for compensated absences of its employees on unavailed balance of leaves in the period in which the

leaves are earned.

Amounts recognized in the balance sheet represent the present value of the defined benefit obligation as adjusted for

unrecognized actuarial gains and losses and unrecognized past service cost.
Actuarial gains and losses are recognized in comprehensive income for the period in which these arise.

3.3 Taxation

Income tax expense comprises current tax and deferred tax. Income tax expense is recognized in profit or loss except to the

extent that it relates to items recognized directly in equity, in which case it is recognized in equity.

Defined benefit plans

The Company operates an unfundedgratuity scheme (defined benefit plan) for all its permanent employees who have completed

minimum qualifying period of service as defined under the respective scheme. Liability is adjusted annually to cover the

obligation and the adjustment is charged to profit or loss. The determination of the Company's obligation under the scheme

requires assumptions to be made of future outcomes, the principal ones being in respect of increases in remuneration, expected

average remaining working lives of employees and discount rate used to derive present value of defined benefit obligation.

Post retirement benefits

Current

Current tax is the amount of tax payable on taxable income for the year, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted by the

reporting date, and any adjustment to the tax payable in respect of previous years. Provision for current tax is based on higher of

the taxable income at current rates of taxation in Pakistan after taking into account tax credits, rebates and exemptions

available, if any, or minimum of turnover. However, for income covered under final tax regime, taxation is based on applicable tax

rates under such regime. The amount of unpaid income tax in respect of the current or prior periods is recognized as a liability.

Any excess paid over what is due in respect of the current or prior periods is recognized as an asset.

Deferred

Deferred tax is accounted for using the balance sheet liability method providing for temporary differences between the carrying

amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for tax purposes. In this regard, the

effects on deferred taxation of the portion of income that is subject to final tax regime is also considered in accordance with the

requirement of "Technical Release - 27" of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan. Deferredtax is measured at rates

that are expected to be applied to the temporary differences when they reverse, based on laws that have been enacted or

substantively enacted by the reporting date. A deferred tax liability is recognized for all taxable temporary differences. A deferred

tax asset is recognized for deductible temporary differences to the extent that future taxable profits will be available against

which temporary differences can be utilized. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the

extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized.

Deferred tax is not recognized for timing differences that are not expected to reverse and for the temporary differences arising

from the initial recognition of goodwill and initial recognition of assets and liabilities in a transaction that is not a business

combination and that at the time of transaction affects neither the accounting nor the taxable profit. 

Notes to the financial statements

For the year ended June 30, 2020
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3.6 Dividend

Dividend is recognized as a liability in the period in which it is approved by shareholders.

3.7 Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

Owned assets

Property, plant and equipment, except freehold land and capital work-in-progress are stated at cost less accumulated

depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Freehold land and capital work-in-progress are stated at cost.

Subsequent cost

The cost of replacing part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized in the carrying amount of the item if it is

probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to the company and its cost can be measured

reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognized. The costs of the day-to-day servicing of property, plant and

equipment are recognized in profit or loss as incurred.

Lease payments comprise fixed payments less any lease incentives receivable; variable lease payments that depend on an

index or a rate; amounts expected to be payable by the Company under residual value guarantees; the exercise price of a

purchase option if the Company is reasonably certain to exercise that option; and payments of penalties for terminating the

lease, if the lease term reflects the Company exercising an option to terminate the lease.

Right-of-use asset 

The Company initially measures the right-of-use asset at cost. This cost comprises the amount of lease liability as initially

measured, plus any lease payments made on or before the commencement date, less lease incentives received, initial direct

costs and estimated terminal costs (i.e. dismantling or other site restoration costs required by the terms and conditions of the

lease contract).

3.4 Provisions

A provision is recognized in the balance sheet when the company has a legal or constructive obligation as a result of past

events, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can

be made of the amount of the obligation.

3.5 Trade and other payables

Liabilities for trade and other amounts payable are recognized and carried at cost, which is the fair value of the consideration to

be paid in the future for goods and services received, whether or not invoices to the company.

Depreciation

Depreciation is charged to income on reducing balance method over its estimated useful life at the rates specified in property,

plant and equipment note except for equipment and other assets. Equipment and other assets are depreciated over the period of

three years. Depreciation on additions to property, plant and equipment is charged from the month in which an item is acquired

or capitalized while no depreciation is charged for the month in which the item is disposed off.

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted if impact on depreciation is

material.

The gain or loss on disposal of an asset represented by the difference between the sale proceeds and the carrying amount of the

asset is recognized as an income or expense.

Impairment

Where the carrying amount of asset exceeds its estimated recoverableamount it is written down immediately to its recoverable

amount.

Leased assets

Recognition

The Company recognizes a right-of-use asset and a lease liability at the commencement date. A commencement date is the

date on which the lessor makes an underlying asset available for use by the lessee (the Company). The Company has elected

not to recognize right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for short-term leases of all underlying assets that have a lease term of

12 months or less and leases for which the underlying asset, when new, is of low-value as per the threshold set by the

Company. The Company recognizes the lease payments associated with these leases as an expense on straight-line basis over

the lease term.

Initial measurement

Lease liability 

At the commencement date, the Company measures the lease liability at the present value of the lease payments that are not

paid. The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease, or the Company's incremental borrowing

rate if the implicit rate is not readily available. Generally, the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate as the discount rate. 

Notes to the financial statements

For the year ended June 30, 2020
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Notes to the financial statements

For the year ended June 30, 2020

Amortised Cost

Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash flow represents solely payments of principal and

interest are measured at amortised cost. Interest income from these financial assets, impairment losses, foreign exchange

gains and losses, and gain or loss arising on derecognition are recognised directly in profit or loss.

Fair value through other comprehensive income 

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income are held within a business model whose objective is achieved

by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on

specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. 

Fair value through profit or loss

Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortised cost or fair value through other comprehensive income or assets that are

designated at fair value through profit or loss using fair value option, are measured at fair value through profit or loss. A gain or

loss on debt investment that is subsequently measured at fair value through profit or loss is recognised in profit or loss in the

period in which it arises. 

Subsequent measurement

Lease liability

After the commencement date, the Company re-measures the lease liability to reflect the affect of interest on outstanding lease

liability, lease payments made, reassessments and lease modifications etc. Variable lease payments not included in the

measurement of the lease liability and interest on lease liability are recognized in the statement of profit or loss account, unless

these are included in the carrying amount of another asset. 

Lease payments are apportioned between the finance charges and reduction of the lease liability using the incremental

borrowing rate implicit in the lease to achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. 

The Company depreciates the cost of right-of-use asset, net of residual value, from the commencement date to the earlier of the 

end of the useful life of the right-of-use asset or the end of the lease term. However , if the lease contract transfers ownership of 

the underlying asset to the Company by the end of the lease term or if the cost of the right-of-use asset reflects that the 

Company will exercise the purchase option, the Company depreciates the right-of-use asset from the commencement date to 

the end of the useful life of the underlying asset.

3.8 Capital work in process

Capital work in progress and stores held for capital expenditure are stated at cost and represents expenditure incurred on

property, plant and equipment during construction and installation. Cost includes borrowing cost as referred in accounting policy

of borrowing cost. Transfers are made to relevant property, plant and equipment category as and when assets are available for

use.

3.9 Investments in associate - Equity Method

Entities in which the Company has significant influence but not control and which are neither its subsidiaries nor joint ventures

are associates and are accounted for by using the equity method of accounting. These investments are initially recognized at

cost, thereafter the carrying amount is increased or decreased to recognize the company's share of profit or loss of associates.

Share of post acquisition profit and loss of associates is accounted for in the company's profit and loss account. Distribution

received from investee, reduces the carrying amount of investment. The changes in the associate's equity which are not

recognized in the associates' profit and loss account, are recognized directly in the equity of the Company.

Right-of-use asset

After the commencement date, the Company measures the right-of-use asset at cost less accumulated depreciation and

accumulated identified impairment losses, if any, adjusted for any remeasurement of the lease liability.

3.10

The Company classifies its financial assets at amortised cost, fair value through other comprehensiveincome or fair value through 

profit or loss on the basis of the Company’s business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual cash flow

characteristics of the financial asset.

Financial assets

Financial assets and liabilities
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Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognized when the Company loses control of the contractual rights that comprise the financial asset.

Assets or liabilities that are not contractual in nature and that are created as a result of statutory requirements imposed by the

Government are not the financial instruments of the Company.

Financial Liabilities

Financial liabilities are recognised at the time when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the

instrument. Financial liabilities at amortised cost are initially measured at fair value less transaction costs. Financial liabilities at

fair value through profit or loss are initially recognised at fair value and transaction costs are expensed on profit or loss.

Financial liabilities, other than those at fair value through profit or loss, are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the

effective yield method. 

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged, cancelled or expired. Where an existing

financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender or substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability

are substantially modified, such an exchange and modification is treated as a derecognition of the original liability and the

recognition of a new liability, and the difference in respective carrying amounts is recognised in profit or loss.

3.11 Impairment

Financial Assets

The Company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its financial assets. The

Company applies the simplified approach to recognise lifetime expected credit losses for trade debts, due from customers and

contract assets. The Company does not track changes in credit risk, but instead recognises a loss allowance based on lifetime

ECLs at each reporting date. The Company has established a provision matrix that is based on its historical credit loss

experience, adjusted for forward-looking factors specific to the debtors and the economic environment. 

The Company considers a financial asset to be in default when internal or external information indicates that the Company is

unlikely to receive the outstanding contractual amounts in full before taking into account any credit enhancements held by the

Company. A financial asset is written off when there is no reasonable expectation of recovering the contractual cash flows.

Non-Financial Assets

The carrying amounts of non-financial assets are assessed at each reporting date to ascertain whether there is any indication of

impairment. If such an indication exists, the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated to determine the extent of impairment loss, 

if any. An impairment loss is recognized as an expense in the profit or loss. The recoverableamount is the higher of an asset’s

fair value less cost of disposal and value-in-use. Value-in-use is ascertained through discounting of the estimated future cash

flows using a discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risk specific to the

assets. For the purpose of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately

identifiable cash flows (cash-generating units). An impairment loss is reversed if there is a change in the estimates used to

determine the recoverableamount. An impairment loss is reversedonly to the extent that the asset’s carrying amount does not

exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or amortization, if no impairment loss had

been recognized.

Equity instrument financial assets are measured at fair value and subsequent to initial recognition changes in fair value of these

financial assets are normally recognised in profit or loss. Dividends from such investments continue to be recognised in profit or

loss when the Company’s right to receive payment is established. Where an election is made to present fair value gains and

losses on equity instruments in other comprehensive income there is no subsequent reclassification of fair value gains and

losses to profit or loss following the derecognition of the investment.

Financial assets and liabilities are initially measured at cost, which is the fair value of the consideration given and received

respectively. These financial assets and liabilities are subsequently remeasured to fair value, amortized cost or cost as the case

may be. Any gain or loss on the recognition and de-recognition of the financial assets and liabilities is included in the profit or

loss for the period in which it arises. 
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3.19 Foreign currency translation

Foreign currency transactions are translated into Pak Rupees at exchange rates prevailing on the date of transaction. Monetary

assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are retranslated into Pak Rupees at the rates of exchange prevailing at the balance

sheet date. 

Exchange differences, if any, are taken to profit and loss account.

3.17 Revenue recognition

Revenue from sale of goods is recognised when control of goods is transferred to customers.

Interest income is recognized on the basis of constant periodic rate of return.

Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive dividend is established i.e. the book closure date of the investee

company declaring the dividend.

Unrealised gains / (losses) arising on revaluation of securities classified as ‘fair value through other comprehensive income’ are

included in other comprehensive income in the period in which they arise.

Unrealised gains / (losses) arising on revaluation of securities classified as ‘fair value through profit or loss’ are included in profit 

or loss in the period in which they arise.

3.18 Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs incurred on long term finances directly attributable for the construction / acquisition of qualifying assets are

capitalized up to the date, the respective assets are available for the intended use. All other mark-up, interest and other related

charges are taken to the profit and loss account currently.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less costs of completion and selling

expenses.

3.15 Trade debts and other receivables

Trade debts and other receivables are recognised initially at the amount of consideration that is unconditional, unless they

contain significant financing component in which case such are recognised at fair value. The Company holds the trade debts with 

the objective of collecting the contractual cash flows and therefore measures the trade debts subsequently at amortised cost

using the effective interest rate method. 

3.16

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash balances, cash in transit and balances with bank for the purpose of cash flow

statement.

Cash and cash equivalents

3.12 Offsetting of financial assets and financial liabilities

Financial assets and financial liabilities are set off and only the net amount is reported in the balance sheet when there is a

legally enforceable right to set off the recognized amount and the company intends to either settle on a net basis, or to realize

the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Raw material in transit is stated at invoice price plus other charges paid thereon upto the balance sheet date.

Average manufacturing cost in relation to work in process and finished goods, consist of direct material and proportion of

manufacturing overheads based on normal capacity.

3.14

Stock-in-trade is stated at the lower of cost and net realizable value except waste which is valued at net realizable value. Cost is

determined as follows.

Stock-in-trade

3.13 Stores and spares

Stores and spares are valuedat lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost is determined on a weighted averagebasis. Items in

transit are valued at cost comprising invoice value plus other charges incurred thereon.

Raw material

Waste

At weighted average cost or replacement cost whichever is lower

Work in progress At average manufacturing cost

At average manufacturing cost or net realizable value whichever is lowerFinished goods

Net realizable value

Valuation of raw material, work in process and finished goods as on 30th June have been valued at lower of cost and net

realizable value as per the requirement of IAS 2. 

Notes to the financial statements

For the year ended June 30, 2020

A N N U A L R E P O R T 2 0 2 0



F A I S A L S P I N N I N G M I L L S L I M I T E D 

34

4 Capital Management

The company's policy is to maintain a strong capital base so as to maintain investor, creditor and market confidence and to

sustain future development of the business. The board of directors monitors the return on capital and level of dividends to

ordinary shareholders. The company seeks to keep a balance between the higher return that might be possible with higher level

of borrowings and the advantages and security afforded by a sound capital position. There were no changes in the company's

approach to capital management during the year. Further the company is not subject to externally imposed capital

requirements.

3.20 Transactions with related party

Transactions with related parties are priced at comparable uncontrolled market price. All transactions involving related parties

arising in the normal course business are conducted at arm’s length using valuation modes, as admissible. Parties are said to

be related when they meet the definition as provided in the Companies Act, 2017. 

3.21 Segment reporting

Segment reporting is based on the operating (business) segments of the company. An operating segment is a component of the

company that engages in a business activities from which it may earn revenues and incur expenses, including revenues and

expenses that relates to transactions with any of the company's other components. An operating segment's operating results

are reviewed by the CEO to make decision about resources to be allocated to the segment and assess its performance and for

which discrete financial information is available.

Segment results that are reported to the CEO includes items directly attributable to a segment as well as those that can be

allocated on a reasonable basis. Unallocated items comprises mainly corporate assets, income tax assets, liabilities and

related income and expenditure. Segment capital expenditure is the total cost incurred during the period to acquire property ,

plant and equipment.

The business segments are engaged in providingproducts and services which are subject to risks and rewards which differ from

the risk and reward of other segment Segments reported are Spinning, Weaving and Power Generation, Which also reflects the

management structure of company.

3.22

Government grants are transfers of resources to an entity by a government entity in return for compliance with certain past or

future conditions related to the entity's operating activities - e.g. a government subsidy. The Company recognises government

grants when there is reasonable assurance that grants will be received and the Company will be able to comply with conditions

associated with grants. Government grants are recognised at fair value, as deferred income. Grants that compensate the

Company for expenses incurred are amortised on a systematic basis in the income for the year in which the related expenses

are recognized. Grants that compensate for the cost of an asset are recognized in income on a systematic basis over the

expected useful life of the related asset.

Government Grants 
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5 Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Capital

June 30 June 30

2020 2019 PKR PKR

6,300,000 6,300,000 63,000,000 63,000,000

3,700,000 3,700,000 37,000,000 37,000,000

10,000,000 10,000,000

      

100,000,000

              

100,000,000

5.1 Associated company holds 1,282,900 (2019: 1,282,900) ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each in the company.

6 Loan from Directors and Sponsors

7 Long Term Financing - Secured LTFF Loans Non LTFF Loans June 30, 2020 June 30, 2019

From Financial Institutions PKR PKR PKR PKR

7.01 United Bank Limited - Term Finance Loan 9,241,000

             

-

                          

9,241,000

                 

13,201,000

7.02 United Bank Limited - Term Finance Loan 27,316,409

           

-

                          

27,316,409

               

32,519,533

7.03 United Bank Limited - Term Finance Loan 48,681,284

           

-

                          

48,681,284

               

57,953,908

7.04 United Bank Limited - Term Finance Loan 108,643,000

          

-

                          

108,643,000

              

123,460,000

7.05 United Bank Limited - Term Finance Loan 156,113,000

          

-

                          

156,113,000

              

177,401,000

7.06 United Bank Limited - Term Finance Loan 103,212,000

          

-

                          

103,212,000

              

121,972,000

7.07 United Bank Limited - Term Finance Loan 172,218,750

          

-

                          

172,218,750

              

192,882,750

7.08 United Bank Limited - Term Finance Loan 35,641,000

           

-

                          

35,641,000

               

39,916,000

7.09 United Bank Limited - Term Finance Loan 63,691,000

           

-

                          

63,691,000

               

74,763,000

7.10 United Bank Limited - Term Finance Loan 39,302,189

           

-

                          

39,302,189

               

45,122,189

7.11 United Bank Limited - Term Finance Loan 143,648,662

          

-

                          

143,648,662

              

164,928,662

7.12 United Bank Limited - Term Finance Loan 11,573,716

           

-

                          

11,573,716

               

13,288,340

7.13 United Bank Limited - Term Finance Loan 132,534,762

          
-

                          
132,534,762

              
152,169,542

7.14 United Bank Limited - Term Finance Loan 38,879,794
           

-
                          

38,879,794
               

44,434,050

7.15 United Bank Limited - Term Finance Loan -                          -                          -                              5,420,960

7.16 United Bank Limited - Term Finance Loan -                          -                          -                              6,062,138

7.17 United Bank Limited - Term Finance Loan -

                          
-

                          
-

                             
8,491,935

7.18 United Bank Limited - Term Finance Loan -

                          

-

                          

-

                             

33,869,248

7.19 United Bank Limited - Term Finance Loan -

                          

-

                          

-

                             

22,233,407

7.20 United Bank Limited - Term Finance Loan 73,893,960

           

-

                          

73,893,960

               

73,893,960

7.21 United Bank Limited - Term Finance Loan 9,769,800

             

-

                          

9,769,800

                 

9,769,800

7.22 United Bank Limited - Term Finance Loan 152,145,810

          

-

                          

152,145,810

              

152,145,810

7.23 United Bank Limited - Term Finance Loan 20,270,490

           

-

                          

20,270,490

               

20,270,490

7.24 United Bank Limited - Term Finance Loan 118,655,868

          

-

                          

118,655,868

              

118,655,868

7.25 United Bank Limited - Term Finance Loan 85,172,600

           

-

                          

85,172,600

               

-

7.26 United Bank Limited - Term Finance Loan 6,251,200

             

-

                          

6,251,200

                 

-

7.27 United Bank Limited - Term Finance Loan 19,512,787

           

-

                          

19,512,787

               

-

7.28 United Bank Limited - Term Finance Loan 30,536,676

           

-

                          

30,536,676

               

-

7.29 United Bank Limited - Term Finance Loan 72,758,542

           

-

                          

72,758,542

               

-

7.30 Bank Al Falah Limited - Term Finance Loan 416,400,000

          

-

                          

416,400,000

              

-

7.31 Bank Al Falah Limited - Term Finance Loan 262,171,000

          

-

                          

262,171,000

              

-

7.32 Bank Al Falah Limited - Term Finance Loan 323,977,500

          

-

                          

323,977,500

              

-

7.33 Bank Al Falah Limited - Term Finance Loan 92,565,000

           

-

                          

92,565,000

               

-

7.34 Bank Al Falah Limited - Term Finance Loan 6,526,620

             

-

                          

6,526,620

                 

-

7.35 Bank Al Falah Limited - Term Finance Loan 31,832,500

           

-

                          

31,832,500

               

-

7.36 Bank Al Falah Limited - Term Finance Loan 14,514,000

           

-

                          

14,514,000

               

-

7.37 Bank Al Falah Limited - Term Finance Loan 37,292,650

           

-

                          

37,292,650

               

-

7.38 Bank Al Falah Limited - Term Finance Loan 2,898,900

             

-

                          

2,898,900

                 

-

7.39 Bank Al Falah Limited - Term Finance Loan 9,600,191

             

-

                          

9,600,191

                 

-

7.40 Bank Al Falah Limited - Term Finance Loan 10,468,249 - 10,468,249 -

7.41 Bank Al Falah Limited - Term Finance Loan 22,466,475 - 22,466,475 -

7.42 Bank Al Falah Limited - Term Finance Loan 3,990,000 - 3,990,000 -

7.43 Bank Al Falah Limited - Term Finance Loan 1,197,000 - 1,197,000 -

7.44 Bank Al Falah Limited - Term Finance Loan 3,670,100 - 3,670,100 -

7.45 Bank Al Falah Limited - Term Finance Loan 22,743,000 - 22,743,000 -

7.46 Bank Al Falah Limited - Term Finance Loan 136,907,000 - 136,907,000 -

7.47 Bank Al Falah Limited - Term Finance Loan 7,946,229 - 7,946,229 -

7.48 Bank Al Falah Limited - Term Finance Loan 2,090,240 - 2,090,240 -

7.49 Bank Al Falah Limited - Term Finance Loan 33,522,000 - 33,522,000 -

7.50 Bank Al Falah Limited - Term Finance Loan 1,578,621 - 1,578,621 -

7.51 Bank Al Falah Limited - Term Finance Loan 2,865,625 - 2,865,625 -

During the year, directors and sponsors have entered into a contract with the Company. As per contract, the loans are unsecured, interest free and repayable at

the discretion of the Company. The loan is presented under equity as per Technical Release-32 of The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan.

Ordinary shares of Rs 10 each allotted for consideration - fully

paid in cash

Ordinary shares of Rs 10 each allotted as bonus shares

June 30, 2020 June 30, 2019
Number of shares
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7.52 Bank Al Falah Limited - Term Finance Loan 8,599,973 - 8,599,973 -

7.53 Bank Al Falah Limited - Term Finance Loan 199,603,690 - 199,603,690 -

7.54 Bank Al Falah Limited - Term Finance Loan 224,735,680 - 224,735,680 -

7.55 Bank Al Falah Limited - Term Finance Loan 6,536,322 - 6,536,322 -

7.56 Bank Al Falah Limited - Term Finance Loan 159,776,760 - 159,776,760 -

7.57 Bank Al Falah Limited - Term Finance Loan 74,700,000 - 74,700,000 -

7.58 Bank Al Falah Limited - Term Finance Loan 113,266,300 - 113,266,300 -

7.59 Bank Al Falah Limited - Term Finance Loan 146,004,400 - 146,004,400 -

7.60 Bank Al Falah Limited - Refinancing Salary 30,320,889 30,320,889 -

7.61 Bank Al Falah Limited - Refinancing Salary 34,027,741 34,027,741 -

4,060,110,324 64,348,630 4,124,458,954 1,704,825,590

Less: Current Maturity

7.01 United Bank Limited - Term Finance Loan 1,320,000 - 1,320,000 5,280,000

7.02 United Bank Limited - Term Finance Loan - - - 5,203,124

7.03 United Bank Limited - Term Finance Loan -

                          

-

                          

-

                             

9,272,624

7.04 United Bank Limited - Term Finance Loan 4,939,000

             

-

                          

4,939,000

                 

19,756,000

7.05 United Bank Limited - Term Finance Loan 7,096,000

             

-

                          

7,096,000

                 

28,384,000

7.06 United Bank Limited - Term Finance Loan -

                          

-

                          

-

                             

18,760,000

7.07 United Bank Limited - Term Finance Loan 6,888,000

             

-

                          

6,888,000

                 

27,552,000

7.08 United Bank Limited - Term Finance Loan 1,425,000

             

-

                          

1,425,000

                 

5,700,000

7.09 United Bank Limited - Term Finance Loan -

                          

-

                          

-

                             

11,072,000

7.10 United Bank Limited - Term Finance Loan 1,455,000

             

-

                          

1,455,000

                 

7,275,000

7.11 United Bank Limited - Term Finance Loan 5,320,000

             

-

                          

5,320,000

                 

26,600,000

7.12 United Bank Limited - Term Finance Loan -

                          

-

                          

-

                             

1,714,624

7.13 United Bank Limited - Term Finance Loan -

                          

-

                          

-

                             

19,634,780

7.14 United Bank Limited - Term Finance Loan -

                          

-

                          

-

                             

5,554,256

7.16 United Bank Limited - Term Finance Loan -

                          

-

                          

-

                             

3,097,680

7.17 United Bank Limited - Term Finance Loan -

                          

-

                          

-

                             

3,464,000

7.18 United Bank Limited - Term Finance Loan -

                          

-

                          

-

                             

4,245,960

7.19 United Bank Limited - Term Finance Loan -

                          

-

                          

-

                             

16,934,624

7.21 United Bank Limited - Term Finance Loan -

                          

-

                          

-

                             

6,841,052

7.23 United Bank Limited - Term Finance Loan 633,453

                

-

                          

633,453

                    

-

7.24 United Bank Limited - Term Finance Loan 3,707,996

             

-

                          

3,707,996

                 

-

7.60 Bank Al Falah Limited - Refinance Loan -

                          

8,529,988

             

8,529,988

                 

-

7.61 Bank Al Falah Limited - Refinance Loan -

                          

9,553,541

             

9,553,541

                 

- -

32,784,449

           

18,083,529

           

50,867,978

               

226,341,724

Total Term Finance Loan Payable 4,027,325,875

       

46,265,101

           

4,073,590,976

           

1,478,483,866
-

                             

-

7.01 5.15% (2019: 5.15%) -

7.02 3.50% (2019: 3.50%) -

7.03 3.50% (2019: 3.50%) -

7.04 3.50% (2019: 3.50%) -

7.05 3.50% (2019: 3.50%) -

7.06 2.50% (2019: 2.5% ) -

7.07 2.50% (2019: 2.5% ) -

7.08 2.50% (2019: 2.5% )

7.09 2.50% (2016: 2.50%)

7.10 2.50% (2019: 2.5% )

7.11 2.50% (2019: 2.5% )

The loan is repayable in thirty two equal quarterly installments,

commenced from 24th November, 2017.

The loan is repayable in thirty six equal quarterly installments,

commenced from 09th December, 2016.

The loan is repayable in thirty six equal quarterly installments,

commenced from 19th December, 2016.

Security Repayment

First pari passu charge over plant and

machinery of Weaving Unit situated at 18

Kilometer, Faisalabad Road, Feroz Watwan,

District Sheikhpura, to the extent of PKR

1,651.0 million.

The loan is repayable in twenty equal quarterly installments,

commenced from 2nd June, 2016.

Markup on non-

LTFF
Markup on LTFF

Covered under securities for term finance 7.08

Covered under securities for term finance 7.01

The loan is repayable in thirty two equal quarterly installments,

commencing from 29th March, 2019.

Covered under securities for term finance 7.08

The loan is repayable in thirty two equal quarterly installments,

commenced from 6th November 2017.

The loan is repayable in thirty two equal quarterly installments,

commencing from 29th March, 2019.

The loan is repayable in thirty six equal quarterly installments,

commenced from 23rd February, 2017.

The loan is repayable in thirty two equal quarterly installments,

commenced from 13th September, 2018.

First pari passu charge over plant and

machinery of Spinning Unit situated at A -

150, SITE Nooriabad, Sindh, to the extent of

PKR 1.374 billion .

-

Covered under securities for term finance 7.01

Covered under securities for term finance 7.01

Covered under securities for term finance 7.01

Covered under securities for term finance 7.01

The loan is repayable in thirty two equal quarterly installments,

commencing from 14th September, 2018.

The loan is repayable in thirty two equal quarterly installments,

commencing from 28th May, 2018.

Covered under securities for term finance 7.01

-

-

Covered under securities for term finance 7.08 -
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7.12 2.50% (2019: 2.5% )

7.13 2.50% (2019: 2.5% )

7.14 2.50% (2019: 2.5% )

7.15 -

7.16 -

7.17 -

7.18 -

7.19 -

7.20 2.5% (2019: Nil)

7.21 2.50% (2019: Nil)

7.22 2.75% (2019: Nil)

7.23 2.75% (2019: Nil)

7.24 2.75% (2019: Nil)

7.25 2.75% (2019: Nil)

7.26 2.75% (2019: Nil)

7.27 3% (2019: Nil)

7.28 2.5% (2019: Nil)

7.29 3% (2019: Nil)

-

Covered under securities for term finance 7.01 The loan is repayable in thirty two equal quarterly installments,

commencing from 15th January, 2022.

-

Covered under securities for term finance 7.01 The loan is repayable in thirty two equal quarterly installments,

commencing from 18th November, 2022.

The loan is repayable in twenty four equal quarterly installments,

commencing from 27th October, 2016. The loan has been repaid

during the year.

The loan is repayable in twenty four equal quarterly installments,

commencing from 4th August, 2015. The loan has been repaid

during the year.

The loan is repayable in thirty two equal quarterly installments,

commencing from 4th April, 2019.

The loan is repayable in thirty two equal quarterly installments,

commencing from 4th April, 2019.

The loan is repayable in thirty two equal quarterly installments,

commencing from 24th August, 2019.

Covered under securities for term finance 7.01

Covered under securities for term finance 7.01

Covered under securities for term finance 7.01

Covered under securities for term finance 7.01

-

Three month

KIBOR plus 0.75%

(2019: Three month

KIBOR plus 0.75%) 

Covered under securities for term finance 7.08

Covered under securities for term finance 7.08

Covered under securities for term finance 7.08

Security Repayment Markup on LTFF
Markup on non-

LTFF

The loan is repayable in thirty two equal quarterly installments,

commencing from 30th August, 2020.

-Covered under securities for term finance 7.01

The loan is repayable in twenty four equal quarterly installments,

commencing from 25th May, 2015. The loan has been repaid

during the year.

-

Three month

KIBOR plus 0.75%

(2019: Three month

KIBOR plus 0.75%)  

The loan is repayable in twenty four equal quarterly installments,

commencing from 9th July, 2015. The loan has been repaid during

the year.

The loan is repayable in twenty four equal quarterly installments,

commencing from 5th May, 2015. The loan has been repaid during

the year.

-

Covered under securities for term finance 7.08

Covered under securities for term finance 7.08

Three month

KIBOR plus 0.50%

(2019: Three month

KIBOR plus 0.75%)  

Covered under securities for term finance 7.08

Covered under securities for term finance 7.08

The loan is repayable in thirty two equal quarterly installments,

commencing from 07th May, 2021.

-

The loan is repayable in thirty two equal quarterly installments,

commencing from 23rd October, 2020.

-

The loan is repayable in thirty two equal quarterly installments,

commencing from 3rd August, 2021.

-

The loan is repayable in thirty two equal quarterly installments,

commencing from 09th May, 2021.

-

Covered under securities for term finance 7.08

Three month

KIBOR plus 0.75%

(2019: Three month

KIBOR plus 0.75%)  

Three month

KIBOR plus 0.75%

(2019: Three month

KIBOR plus 0.75%)  

-

Covered under securities for term finance 7.01 The loan is repayable in thirty two equal quarterly installments,

commencing from 09th December, 2021.

-

Covered under securities for term finance 7.01 The loan is repayable in thirty two equal quarterly installments,

commencing from 09th December, 2021.

-

Covered under securities for term finance 7.01 The loan is repayable in thirty two equal quarterly installments,

commencing from 13th July, 2022.
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7.30 2.75% (2019: Nil)

7.31 2.75% (2019: Nil)

7.32 2.75% (2019: Nil)

7.33 2.75% (2019: Nil)

7.34 2.75% (2019: Nil)

7.35 2.75% (2019: Nil)

7.36 2.75% (2019: Nil)

7.37 2.75% (2019: Nil)

7.38 2.75% (2019: Nil)

7.39 2.75% (2019: Nil)

7.40 2.75% (2019: Nil)

7.41 2.75% (2019: Nil)

7.42 2.75% (2019: Nil)

7.43 2.75% (2019: Nil)

7.44 2.75% (2019: Nil)

7.45 2.75% (2019: Nil)

7.46 2.75% (2019: Nil)

7.47 2.75% (2019: Nil)

7.48 2.75% (2019: Nil)

7.49 2.75% (2019: Nil)Covered under securities for term finance 7.30 The loan is repayable in thirty two equal quarterly installments,

commencing from 27 November, 2022.

-

Covered under securities for term finance 7.30 The loan is repayable in thirty two equal quarterly installments,

commencing from 27 November, 2022.

-

Covered under securities for term finance 7.30 The loan is repayable in thirty two equal quarterly installments,

commencing from 27 November, 2022.

-

Covered under securities for term finance 7.30 The loan is repayable in thirty two equal quarterly installments,

commencing from 27 November, 2022.

-

Covered under securities for term finance 7.30 The loan is repayable in thirty two equal quarterly installments,

commencing from 27 November, 2022.

-

Covered under securities for term finance 7.30 The loan is repayable in thirty two equal quarterly installments,

commencing from 27 November, 2022.

-

Covered under securities for term finance 7.30 The loan is repayable in thirty two equal quarterly installments,

commencing from 27 November, 2022.

-

Covered under securities for term finance 7.30 The loan is repayable in thirty two equal quarterly installments,

commencing from 27 November, 2022.

-

Covered under securities for term finance 7.30 The loan is repayable in thirty two equal quarterly installments,

commencing from 27 November, 2022.

-

Covered under securities for term finance 7.30 The loan is repayable in thirty two equal quarterly installments,

commencing from 27 November, 2022.

-

Covered under securities for term finance 7.30 The loan is repayable in thirty two equal quarterly installments,

commencing from 27 November, 2022.

-

-

Covered under securities for term finance 7.30 The loan is repayable in thirty two equal quarterly installments,

commencing from 27 November, 2022.

-

Covered under securities for term finance 7.30 The loan is repayable in thirty two equal quarterly installments,

commencing from 27 November, 2022.

-

Covered under securities for term finance 7.30 The loan is repayable in thirty two equal quarterly installments,

commencing from 27 November, 2022.

-

Covered under securities for term finance 7.30 The loan is repayable in thirty two equal quarterly installments,

commencing from 27 November, 2022.

Covered under securities for term finance 7.30 The loan is repayable in thirty two equal quarterly installments,

commencing from 27 November, 2022.

-

Covered under securities for term finance 7.30 The loan is repayable in thirty two equal quarterly installments,

commencing from 27 November, 2022.

-

The loan is repayable in thirty two equal quarterly installments,

commencing from 27 November, 2022.

Covered under securities for term finance 7.30 -

Covered under securities for term finance 7.30 The loan is repayable in thirty two equal quarterly installments,

commencing from 27 November, 2022.

-

First charge over plant and machinery of

Finishing Unit situated at 1.7KM Warburton

Road Sheikhupura, Punjab to the extent of

PKR 3.0 billion and ranking charge over plant

and machinery of Weaving Unit situated at

Ferozewatoan, Sheikhupura Faisalabad Road,

Punjab, to the extent of PKR 1.0 billion .

The loan is repayable in thirty two equal quarterly installments,

commencing from 27 November, 2022.

-

Notes to the financial statements
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7.50 2.75% (2019: Nil)

7.51 2.75% (2019: Nil)

7.52 2.75% (2019: Nil)

7.53 2.75% (2019: Nil)

7.54 2.75% (2019: Nil)

7.55 2.75% (2019: Nil)

7.56 2.75% (2019: Nil)

7.57 2.75% (2019: Nil)

7.58 2.75% (2019: Nil)

7.59 2.75% (2019: Nil)

7.60 0.75% (2019: Nil)

7.61 0.75% (2019: Nil)

June 30, 2020 June 30, 2019

8 Deferred Liability Note PKR PKR

Infra structure fee payable 8.1 180,520,625

              

120,656,804

Staff retirement benefits - gratuity 8.2.1 192,521,328

              

161,516,799

Deferred taxation 8.3 71,143,467

               

78,215,091

Infra structure fee payable - Gas 8.4 679,988,279

              

598,140,266

Deferred Government  grant 8.5 2,217,182

                 

-

1,126,390,881

           

958,528,960

8.1

June 30, 2020 June 30, 2019

8.2 Staff retirement benefits - gratuity Note PKR PKR

8.2.1 Movement in liability recognized in the balance sheet

Balance at beginning of the year 161,516,799 164,907,649

Charged to profit and loss account and other comprehensive income 8.2.2 53,467,507 23,678,617

Benefits paid during the year (22,462,978) (27,069,467)

Balance at the end of the  year 192,521,328 161,516,799

Covered under securities for term finance 7.60 The loan is repayable in eight equal quarterly installments,

commencing from 1st January, 2021.

-

This represents amount payable to Excise and Taxation Department, Government of Sindh in respect of infrastructure fee levied through fifth version of

law (i.e. Sindh Finance (Amendment) Ordinance 2006). The Supreme Court in his judgment dated 17th May 2011 has decided that fifth version of law

(i.e. Sindh Finance (Amendment) Ordinance 2006) is valid and hence the levy imposed and collected from the effective date of the fifth version i.e. 28th

December 2006 is valid and all imposition and collection before 28th December 2006 are declared to be invalid. The company has now filed petition in

Sindh High Court, challenging fifth version of law (i.e. Sindh Finance (Amendment) Ordinance 2006 regarding levy of infrastructure fee from the 28th

December 2006. During the pendency of decision on fifth version of law, Sindh High Court has directed on 31st May 2011 to pay 50% of liability to

Excise and Taxation Department, Government of Sindh, and provide bank guarantee of the remaining amount as calculated in accordance with the

decision of Supreme Court of Pakistan. Subsequent imports of the company be released against 50% payment infrastructure fee to Excise and

Taxation Department, Governmentof Sindh and furnishing bank guarantee of balance 50% amount. This also includes an amount payable to Excise and

Taxation Department, The Governmentof the Punjab, in respect of Infrastructure Development Cess. The company had filed WP No. 25754/16 in Lahore

High Court and during the pendency of decision, Lahore High Court has directed to pay 50% of the liability to Exceise and Taxation Department,

Goverment of the Punjab and provide bank guarantee of the balance 50% amount. The company has provided bank guarantees amounting to PKR

222.801 Million (June 30, 2019: PKR 121.69 Million)  in  respect of unpaid infrastructure fee. The company has accrued unpaid infrastructure fee.

Covered under securities for term finance 7.30 The loan is repayable in thirty two equal quarterly installments,

commencing from 27 November, 2022.

-

Covered under securities for term finance 7.30 The loan is repayable in thirty two equal quarterly installments,

commencing from 27 November, 2022.

-

Ranking charge over current assets of

Spinning Unit situated at A - 150, SITE

Nooriabad, Sindh, to the extent of PKR 176.40

million .

The loan is repayable in eight equal quarterly installments,

commencing from 1st January, 2021.

-

Covered under securities for term finance 7.30 The loan is repayable in thirty two equal quarterly installments,

commencing from 27 November, 2022.

-

Covered under securities for term finance 7.30 The loan is repayable in thirty two equal quarterly installments,

commencing from 27 November, 2022.

-

Covered under securities for term finance 7.30 The loan is repayable in thirty two equal quarterly installments,

commencing from 27 November, 2022.

-

Covered under securities for term finance 7.30 The loan is repayable in thirty two equal quarterly installments,

commencing from 27 November, 2022.

-

Covered under securities for term finance 7.30 The loan is repayable in thirty two equal quarterly installments,

commencing from 27 November, 2022.

-

Covered under securities for term finance 7.30 The loan is repayable in thirty two equal quarterly installments,

commencing from 27 November, 2022.

-

Covered under securities for term finance 7.30 The loan is repayable in thirty two equal quarterly installments,

commencing from 27 November, 2022.

-

Covered under securities for term finance 7.30 The loan is repayable in thirty two equal quarterly installments,

commencing from 27 November, 2022.

-
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June 30, 2020 June 30, 2019

PKR PKR

8.2.2

Current service cost 30,227,621 24,418,518

Interest cost 12,714,254 17,101,663

Charge to profit and loss account 42,941,875 41,520,181

Remeasurement charge to other comprehensive income 10,525,632 (17,841,564)

53,467,507 23,678,617

8.2.3

8.2.4 There is no unrecognized actuarial loss / gain.

8.2.5 Historical information

PKR PKR

30th June 2019 -11.05% 161,516,799

              

(17,841,564)

30th June 2018 0.84% 164,907,649

              

1,379,096

30th June 2017 0.23% 134,655,721

              

303,538

30th June 2016 -5.58% 129,269,809

              

(7,207,892)

8.2.6 Sensitivity analysis of actuarial assumptions

Discount rate (6,162,752)

                

6,469,238

Expected rate of increase in future salary 6,469,238

                 

(6,278,759)

8.2.7

7.2.8 The weighted average duration of defined benefit obligation is 6 years.

June 30, 2020 June 30, 2019

8.3 PKR PKR

Taxable temporary differences

  Accelerated tax depreciation on owned assets 96,749,498

               

106,087,715

Deductible temporary differences

  Provision for employee benefit (14,052,709)

              

(13,759,336)

  Provision for doubtful debts and obsolete store (11,553,322)

              

(14,113,288)

  Unused tax losses -

                             

-

(25,606,031)

              

(27,872,624)

71,143,467

               

78,215,091

8.3.1 Deferred taxation has been recognized as follows

Recognized in statement of profit or loss (6,303,327)

                

12,886,399

Recognized in statement of changes in equity (768,297)

                   

1,519,892

(7,071,624)

                

14,406,291

8.3.2

8.3.2

8.4

 Decrease in 

assumption 

The calculation of defined benefit obligation is sensitive to assumptions given above. The below information summarizes how the defined benefit

obligation at the end of the reporting period would have increased / (decreased) as a result of change in respective assumptions by 100 basis point.

 Increase in 

assumption 

Deferred tax liability / (assets) arising in respect of:

Deferred tax liability  has not been recognised on  taxable temporary difference on investments in Blessed Textiles Limited, an associated company
because , 

 Experience 

adjustment on 

plan liabilities 

Amount charged to profit and loss account / other comprehensive income

a- Faisal Spinning Mills Limited  is able to control the timing of the reversal of the temporary difference; and

b- it is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred taxation

Revenuefrom export sales of the Company is subject to taxation under the final tax regime, while the remaining portion of revenue attracts assessment

under normal provisions of the Ordinance. Deferred tax is providedfor only that portion of timing differences that represent income taxable under normal

provisions of the Ordinance. These differences are calculated at that proportion of total timing differences that the local sales, other than the indirect

exports taxable under section 154 (3) of the Ordinance, bear to the total sales revenue based on historical and future trends. Deferred tax has been

calculated at 29% of the timing differences so determined based on tax rates notified by the Government of Pakistan for current and future tax years.

This represents Gas Infrastructure DevelopmentCess ['GIDC'] levied by Sui Northern Gas Pipelines Limited ['SNGPL'] and Sui Southern Gas Piperlines

LImited ['SSGPL']. The Company and others have filed a suit before the Lahore High Court ['LHC'] and Sindh High Court ['SHC']challenging the levy. The

LHC & SHC had granted the stay in favourof the Company and directed the SNGPL & SSGPL to avoid collection of GIDC. Subsequent to year end, the

Supreme Court of Pakistan has decided the case in favour of SNGPL and SSGC dismissing all petitions. According to Supreme Court decision, GIDC

upto July 2020 will be recovered from consumers in 24 equal monthly installments. During current year the Company has filed petition in Sindh High

Court which has restrained the SNGPL and SSGPL for taking any coersive action against the Company for any non-paument of installments of GIDC

showing  arrears in the bills issued to the Company and also from disconnection of gas connection.

The expected gratuity expense comprising of service cost and net interest for the year ending 30th June 2021 works out to PKR 50,729,214.

 Present value of 

defined benefit 

obligation 

The company operates an unfunded gratuity scheme (defined benefit plan) for all its permanent employees who have completed minimum qualifying

period of service as defined under the respective scheme. Provisions are made annually to cover the obligation under the scheme on the basis of

actuarial valuation and are charged to income. Actuarial valuation has been carried out by independent actuary as at June 30, 2020 using the "Projected

Unit Credit Method" assuming a discount rate of 8.5% (June 30, 2019: 14.25%) per annum, expected rate of increase in salaries at 7.5% (June 30,

2019: 12%) per annum. 

 Actuarial 

adjustment 

arising (%) 
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June 30, 2020 June 30, 2019

PKR PKR

8.5 Deferred Revenue - Government Grant 

Balance at beginning of year - -

During the year 6,525,808 -

Amortization during the year (173,684) -

less: current portion (4,134,942) -

-
Balance at the end of the  year 2,217,182 -

8.5.1

June 30, 2020 June 30, 2019

9 Trade and Other Payable Note PKR PKR

Creditors 587,749,717 274,328,395

Accrued liabilities 212,275,333 257,753,872

Advance from customers & others 9.1 51,630,030

               

89,457,917

Workers' profit participation fund   9.2 32,791,940

               

52,440,648

Workers' welfare fund   71,770,135

               

62,806,979

Others 4,200,019

                 

5,970,948

960,417,174

              

742,758,759

9.1

June 30, 2020 June 30, 2019

9.2 Workers' profit participation fund Note PKR PKR

Balance at beginning of the year 52,440,648
               

35,029,666

Interest on funds utilized in the Company's business 9.3 2,334,395

                 
2,741,588

54,775,043

               

37,771,254

Paid during the year (54,775,043)

              

(37,771,254)

-

                             

-

Allocation / expense for the year 32,791,940

               

52,440,648

32,791,940

               

52,440,648

9.3

June 30, 2020 June 30, 2019

PKR PKR

10 Unclaimed dividend

Unclaimed dividend                14,088,849             10,433,759 

               14,088,849             10,433,759 

11 Accrued markup / interest June 30, 2020 June 30, 2019

PKR PKR

Accrued markup / interest on secured

- long-term financing 11.1 53,820,929

               

12,382,715

- short-term borrowings 47,324,352

               

44,607,538

101,145,281

              

56,990,253

11.1 During the year  company has capitalized the borrowing cost of Rs. 43,739,282 (2019: Nil) 

12 Short Term Borrowings

From banking companies-secured

Short term money market loan 3,876,008,889 1,430,911,134

12.1

12.2

June 30, 2020 June 30, 2019

13 Current Portion of Non Current Liabilities PKR PKR

Long term financing 50,867,978 226,341,724

Deferred revenue - govt grant 4,134,942 -

55,002,920 226,341,724

 The aggregate approved short term borrowing facilities  amounted to PKR 6,310 Million (2019: PKR 5,560 Million). 

 Interest on workers' profit participation fund has been provided @ 138.75% (June 30, 2019: 174%) per annum. 

These facilities are subject to mark-up ranging from 1 to 3 month KIBOR + spread between 0.1% to 2% (2019: 1 to 3 month KIBOR + spread between

0.1% to 2%) per annum payable quarterly. These facilities are secured against hypothecation charge on stock, stores and receivables.

Advance received from customer is recognised as revenue when the performance obligation in accordance with the policy is satisfied. Revenue for an

amount of Rs. 34,904 (2019: Rs. 11,820) thousand has been recognised in current year in respect of advances from customers at the beginning of

period.

Notes to the financial statements
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During the year, the Company entered into a long-term loan agreement with Bank Al Falah Limited amounting to PKR 70.680 million under the

Refinance Scheme for Payment of Wages and Salaries to the Workers and Employees of Business Concerns by the State Bank of Pakistan. The loan

is repayable in eight equal quarterly installments, starting from January 2021.The facility carries mark-up at State Bank of Pakistan (SBP) rate (currently

0%) plus bank’s spread of 0.75% per annum starting from the date of disbursement and is payable in arrears on quarterly basis.This represents the

differential between the loan proceeds and fair value of the loan recorded as deferredgrant in accordance with IAS 20 and ICAP circular 11 of 2020. The

fair value of the loan is the present value of loan proceeds received, discounted using prevailing market rates of interest for a similar instrument by using

effective interest method. 
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14 Contingencies and Commitments

Contingencies

14.1

14.2

June 30, 2020 June 30, 2019

PKR PKR

14.3 Bills discounted 2,009,214,358

           

2,503,027,088

Commitments

Letters of credit for: (Raw material, stores & machinery) 2,173,604,045 277,266,975

In normal course of business, the Company has issued indemnity bonds amounting to PKR 46.968 Million (June 30, 2019: PKR 46.968 Million) and post

dated cheques amounting to PKR 1,339.56 Million (2019: PKR 619.532 Million) in favour of collector of customs and sales tax department in lieu of

custom and sales tax levies against various statutory notification and the indemnity bond furnished by the Company are likely to be released after

fulfillment of the terms of related SRO's.

Bank guarantee issued to Sui Southern Gas Company Limited on behalf of the company PKR 57.870 Million (June 30, 2019: PKR 57.870 million), Sui

Northern Pipeline Company Limited amounting to PKR 278.139 Million (2019: PKR 78.498 million), Hyderabad Electric Supply Company Limited PKR

11.920 million (June 30, 2019: PKR 11.920 million), Excise and Taxation - Governmentof Sindh PKR 164 million (June 30, 2019: PKR 113.805 million),

Excise and Taxation - Government of Punjab PKR 7.90 millon (June 30, 2019: PKR 7.89 million) and Pakistan State Oil Company Limited PKR 2.250

million (June 30, 2019: PKR 2.250 million).
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15 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Freehold land 463,505,329

        

369,725,100

      

-

                    

833,230,429

        

- - - -      833,230,429 -

Leasehold land 7,367,085

            

-

                   

-

                    

7,367,085

           

- - - -         7,367,085 -

Factory building on freehold land 234,841,827

        

1,613,000

          

-

                    

236,454,827

        

191,269,455 4,464,771 - 195,734,226        40,720,601 10

Factory building on leasehold land 215,337,055

        

-

                   

-

                    

215,337,055

        

143,034,247 7,230,282 - 150,264,529        65,072,526 10

Factory building on Leasehold extension 21,741,789

          

-

                   

-

                    

21,741,789

          

2,725,520 1,901,627 - 4,627,147        17,114,642 10

Non factory building on freehold land 95,524,372

          

-

                   

-

                    

95,524,372

          

49,003,857 2,326,026 - 51,329,883        44,194,489 5

Non factory building on leasehold land 20,390,399

          

-

                   

-

                    

20,390,399

          

14,938,978 272,571 - 15,211,549         5,178,850 5

Non factory building on Leasehold extension 146,831,933

        

21,233,614

        

-

                    

168,065,547

        

49,179,637 7,539,412 - 56,719,049      111,346,498 5

Plant and machinery 4,516,082,158

      

234,122,296

      

-

                    

4,687,167,369

     

1,932,368,499 259,831,420 - 2,138,622,821   2,548,544,548 10

(63,037,085)

       

(53,577,098)

Electric equipment and fitting 214,170,596

        

975,000

            

-

                    

215,145,596

        

107,846,416 10,750,917 - 118,597,333        96,548,263 10

Gas line and pipe fitting 7,943,179

            

-

                   

-

                    

7,943,179

           

6,179,869 176,330 - 6,356,199         1,586,980 10

Factory equipment 30,432,139

          

3,285,952

          

-

                    

33,718,091

          

20,737,475 996,850 - 21,734,325        11,983,766 10

Office equipment 2,917,742

            

-

                   

-

                    

2,917,742

           

1,769,030 114,872 - 1,883,902         1,033,840 10

Furniture and fixtures 7,331,345

            

-

                   

-

                    

7,331,345

           

6,056,009 127,533 - 6,183,542         1,147,803 10

Equipment and other assets 218,934,010

        

20,701,776

        

-

                    

239,635,786

        

192,987,005 16,621,516 - 209,608,521        30,027,265 Three years

Vehicles 103,512,135

        

9,366,010

          

(2,709,166)

         

110,168,979

        

55,372,834 10,220,472 (954,228) 64,639,078        45,529,901 20

-

6,306,863,093

      

661,022,748

      

-

 

6,902,139,590

     

2,773,468,831 322,574,599 - 3,041,512,104 3,860,627,486

(65,746,251)

       

(54,531,326)

6,306,863,093

      

661,022,748

      

-

                    

6,902,139,590

     

2,773,468,831 322,574,599 - 3,041,512,104 3,860,627,486

(65,746,251)

       

(54,531,326)

Description

COST 

 2020

……………………………………………………………...Rupees……………………………………………………………...

 DEPRECIATION 

 Additions 
 As at July 01, 

2019 

 Transfers / 

Disposal 

 Charge for the 

year 

 As at July 01, 

2019 

 As at June 30, 

2020 

 Annual 

rate of 

depreciatio

n   % 

 As at June 30, 

2020 

 Transfers / 

Disposal 

 Book value as 

at  June 30, 

2020 

Freehold land 463,505,329

        

-

                   

-

                    

463,505,329

        

- - - -      463,505,329 -

Leasehold land 7,367,085

            

-

                   

-

                    

7,367,085

           

- - - -         7,367,085 -

Factory building on freehold land 234,041,827

        

800,000

            

-

                    

234,841,827

        

186,428,081 4,841,374 - 191,269,455        43,572,372 10

Factory building on leasehold land 215,337,055

        

-

                   

-

                    

215,337,055

        

135,000,602 8,033,645 - 143,034,247        72,302,808 10

factory building on Leasehold extension 21,741,789

          

-

                   

-

                    

21,741,789

          

612,601 2,112,919 - 2,725,520        19,016,269 10

Non factory building on freehold land 91,734,032

          

3,790,340

          

-

                    

95,524,372

          

46,605,282 2,398,575 - 49,003,857        46,520,515 5

Non factory building on leasehold land 20,390,399

          

-

                   

-

                    

20,390,399

          

14,652,061 286,917 - 14,938,978         5,451,421 5

Non factory building on Leasehold extension 146,831,933

        

-

                   

-

                    

146,831,933

        

41,139,634 8,040,003 - 49,179,637        97,652,296 5

Plant and machinery 4,273,397,873 373,667,435 5,309,776 4,516,082,158 1,750,566,037 262,765,427 1,363,555 1,932,368,499   2,583,713,659 10

(136,292,926) - (82,326,520) -                     -   

Electric equipment and fitting 208,009,153 6,161,443 - 214,170,596 95,704,616 11,281,800 860,000 107,846,416      106,324,180 10

Gas line and pipe fitting 7,943,179 - - 7,943,179 5,983,945 195,924 - 6,179,869         1,763,310 10

Factory equipment 30,432,139 - - 30,432,139 19,660,289 1,077,186 - 20,737,475         9,694,664 10

Office equipment 2,917,742 - - 2,917,742 1,641,396 127,634 - 1,769,030         1,148,712 10

Furniture and fixtures 7,331,345 - - 7,331,345 5,914,305 141,704 - 6,056,009         1,275,336 10

Equipment and other assets 207,853,507 16,390,279 (5,309,776) 218,934,010 183,426,532 11,784,028 (2,223,555) 192,987,005        25,947,005 Three years

Vehicles 91,212,533 19,815,462 - 103,512,135 51,329,718 10,821,895 (6,778,779) 55,372,834        48,139,301 20

- (7,515,860) - - - - -

6,030,046,920 420,624,959 (143,808,786) 6,306,863,093 2,538,665,099 323,909,031 (89,105,299) 2,773,468,831 3,533,394,262

COST 

 As at June 30, 

2019 
Description

 DEPRECIATION 
 Book value as 

at  June 30, 

2019 
 As at June 30, 

2019 

 Transfers / 

Disposal 

 Transfers / 

Disposal 

 Annual 

rate of 

depreciatio

n   % 
……………………………………………………………...Rupees……………………………………………………………...

 As at July 01, 

2018 

 Charge for the 

year 

 As at July 01, 

2018 
 Additions 

2019
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15.1 Equipment and other assets includes assets amounting to PKR 103,315,668 (2019: PKR 103,315,668) which has been fully depreciated.

15.2 The depreciation charge for the year has been allocated as follows:

Cost of sales

Administrative expenses

 

15.3

15.4 Disposal of property, plant and equipment

 

                

                     

                

                                   

                                       

                                       

                                          

                                     

Year Year

 ended June 30  ended June 30

2020 2019

Note

29 312,111,722 312,817,798

32 10,462,877 11,091,233

322,574,599 323,909,031

…………..Rupees…………..

           

             

                           

         

      

    

 

Plant and machinery

Comber E-75           15,560,034 14,963,664

        

596,370

             

833,236

              

236,866

              

Negotiation Bilal Traders, Flat# 1687 Block B, Samanabad Faisalabad

Air Compressor / Air Dryer             9,973,767 8,583,294

          

1,390,473

          

1,750,000

           

359,527

              

Negotiation United Industires , NTN # 1332682-1, D-1 37,  S.I.T.E ,Karachi

Air Shuttless Looms           37,503,284 30,030,140

        

7,473,144

          

8,400,000

           

926,856

              

Negotiation Mico Medicare International NTN # 1779502-8,  House 2, Strreet 9 ,
Harbuns pura Lahore.

-

                         

63,037,085

 

53,577,098

        

9,459,987

          

10,983,236

          

1,523,249

           

Vehicles

Honda Civic LEB - 18 - 6642 2,709,166

 

954,228

            

1,754,938

          

3,200,000

           

1,445,062

           

Negotiation Insurance claim

2,709,166 954,228 1,754,938 3,200,000 1,445,062

30-Jun-20 65,746,251 54,531,326 11,214,925 14,183,236 2,968,311

Plant and machinery

Janbacher Generator           51,551,224 21,063,766 30,487,458 30,487,458 - Negotiation Orient Energy Systems (Private) Limited, Karachi

Waukesha Generetor           20,964,321 15,029,928 5,934,393 4,900,000 (1,034,393) Negotiation Tariq Glass Industries Ltd, 128 J, Model Town Lahore

Waukesha Generetor           20,964,321 15,029,928 5,934,393 4,900,000 (1,034,393) Negotiation Tariq Glass Industries Ltd, 128 J, Model Town Lahore

Air Jet looms           42,813,060 31,202,898 11,610,162 11,653,354 43,192 Negotiation Mamco International Ltd, Offshore Aljazeera, Alkhaima, UAE

136,292,926 82,326,520 53,966,406 51,940,812 (2,025,594)

Vehicles

Toyota Corolla ATV-10-648 1,940,900 1,636,708 304,192 400,000 95,808 Negotiation Mr. Muhammad Muzammil, H # 83, Arif Jan Road, Lahore

Toyota Corolla LRV-859 1,193,705 1,151,312 42,393 150,000 107,607 Negotiation Mr. Muhammad Abdullah, H # 279D, Faisal Town Lahore

Honda Civic LEB-9331 1,942,000 1,647,953 294,047 300,000 5,953 Negotiation Mr. Yasir Munir, H # 229, Muslim Town 1 Faisalabad

Toyota Corolla APZ-912 1,018,625 954,459 64,166 100,000 35,834 Negotiation Mr. Faisal Khan, House # 201-B, Gulistan e Johar Karachi

Toyota Hilux LXP-8889 859,780 844,969 14,811 150,000 135,189 Negotiation Mr. Imran Arif, H # 49, Farooq Street, Ichra Lahore

Suzuki Cultus LRV-2083 560,850 543,378 17,472 50,000 32,528 Negotiation Mr. Tariq Yaseen, H # 40/B2, PGECHS Lahore

7,515,860 6,778,779 737,081 1,150,000 412,919

30-Jun-19 143,808,786 89,105,299 54,703,487 53,090,812 (1,612,675)

Description
Mode of 

disposal

Cost

………………………………………………..Rupees………………………………………………..

Book value
Particulars of buyer

Gain/(loss) on 

disposal of 

property, plant 

and equipment

Accumulated 

depreciation

Proceeds from 

disposal of 

property, plant 

and equipment

Free hold lands of the Company are located at Ferozwattoan Sheikhupura with an area of 188 Kanal 5 Marla (2019: 188 Kanal 5 Marla), 
Gajjumata Kasur with an area of 90 Kanal 10 Marla (2019: 90 Kanal 10 Marla), Warburton Sheikhupura 405 Kanal 17 Marla, SITE 
Nooriabad 2,120 Kanal (2019: 2,210 Kanal) and leasehold lands of the Company are located at SITE Nooriabad with an area of 264 Kanal 
(2019: 264 Kanal).
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16 Capital Work in Progress June 30, 2020 June 30, 2019

PKR PKR

Building and other civil works 452,604,939 23,676,544

Plant and machinery 2,546,657,309 -

Electric installation 48,015,392 -

Others 8,390,800 -

3,055,668,440 23,676,544

17 Long term Investment

Investment in associates 

Investment in shares of Blessed Textiles Limited (1,189,160 ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each) 717,433,134 692,574,195

Cost of investment 11,891,600

               

11,891,600

Accumulated share of post acquisition profit - net of dividends received 680,682,595

              

587,634,501

Share of profit for the year 78,625,942

               

117,478,502

Share of OCI for the year (2,395,291)

                

2,920,272

Dividend received during the year (51,371,712)

              

(27,350,680)

705,541,534

              

680,682,595

717,433,134

              

692,574,195

17.1 Summarized financial information of Blessed Textiles Limited is set out below:

Total assets 10,762,029,080

         

9,128,551,667

Total liabilities 6,872,481,848

           

5,373,462,905

Net assets 3,889,547,232

           

3,755,088,762

Company's share of associate's net assets 719,106,652

              

694,247,723

Sales- net 12,359,645,877

         

12,346,174,829

Profit for the year 425,276,715

              

635,424,773

OCI for the year (12,955,795)

              

15,795,341

Company's share of associate's profit for the year 78,625,942

               

117,478,502

Company's share of OCI for the year (2,395,291)

                

2,920,272

17.2 Market value per share 289.90

                      

239.90

Percentage of holding 18.49% 18.49%

18 Long Term Deposits June 30, 2020 June 30, 2019

PKR PKR

Security deposits 9,983,835                  9,079,335

Others deposits 18.1 556,800
                    

556,800

10,540,635

               

9,636,135

18.1

19 Stores, Spare Parts and Loose Tools

Stores, spare parts and loose tools 114,557,432

              

86,050,899

Packing material 11,755,538

               

10,044,945

126,312,970

              

96,095,844

Provision for slow moving store items (1,772,944)

                

(1,772,944)

124,540,026

              

94,322,900

19.1 Provision for slow moving items comprises;

Balance at the beginning of the year 1,772,944

                 

1,772,944

Recognized during the year -

                             

-

Written off during the year -

                             

-

Balance at the end of the year 1,772,944

                 

1,772,944

20 Stock in Trade

Raw material 4,978,907,104 3,290,142,406

Raw material in transit 9,015,486

                 

56,699,716

Work in process 148,196,904

              

149,100,120

Finished goods 990,814,906

              

508,514,423

Waste 1,068,511 810,988

6,128,002,911 4,005,267,653

20.1

20.2

20.3

 It includes security deposit amounting to Rs. 20,000 given to Admiral (Private) Limited, an associated company, against rent of building. 

Finished Goods stock cost PKR 31.435 Million (2019: Nil) have been valuedat PKR 26.719 Million (2019: Nil) being the net realizable value of finished
           goods. The amount charge to profit and loss in respect of Finished Goods written down to net realizable value is Rs. 4.715 million (2019: Nil).

Raw material stock cost PKR 5,209.42 Million (2019: Nil) have been valued at PKR 4,550.75 Million (2019: Nil ) being the replacement cost of raw

material. The amount charge to profit and loss in respect of raw material written down to net realizable value is Rs. 658.67 million (2019: Nil).

No item of stock in trade is pledged as security as at the reporting date.
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June 30, 2020 June 30, 2019

21 Trade Debts PKR PKR

Considered good

Foreign secured through letters of credit 556,474,868 534,855,605

Local : unsecured 267,210,185 456,561,291

823,685,053 991,416,896

Considered doubtful

Export 14,204,494 14,204,494

Local 142,302,411 149,694,302

156,506,905

              

163,898,796

Allowance for ECL 21.1 (156,506,905)

             

(163,898,796)

823,685,053

              

991,416,896

June 30, 2020 June 30, 2019

PKR PKR

21.1 Particulars of allowance for ECL on doubtful debts

Balance at beginning of the year 163,898,796

              

91,361,150

Allowance no longer required/ recovered (30,901,415)

              

(21,198,704)

Charge during the year 23,509,524

               

93,736,350

Balance at the ended of the year 156,506,905

              

163,898,796

22 Loans And Advances June 30, 2020 June 30, 2019

PKR PKR

Considered good

Advances to suppliers - unsecured 70,538,952

               

52,901,693

Advances to employees 3,589,614

                 

4,701,622

Letters of credit 6,000,384

                 

8,755,203

Advances to suppliers - unsecured; considered doubtful 22.1 81,853

                      

315,000

Others -

                              

3,124,569

80,210,803

               
69,798,087

Provision for doubtful advances (81,853)
                     

(315,000)

80,128,950               69,483,087

23 Trade Deposits and Prepayments

Deposit against infrastructure fee payable 23.1 176,039,609

              
121,690,420

Prepaid expenses 3,326,720

                 

985,683

179,366,329

              

122,676,103

23.1

24 Other Receivables June 30, 2020 June 30, 2019

PKR PKR

Quality claim and other receivables 77,853,981

               

19,617,557

77,853,981

               

19,617,557

25 Income Tax Refundable

Advance income tax/ refundable adjustable 463,173,011

              

464,774,179

Provision for taxation (172,799,457)

             

(171,415,830)

290,373,554

              

293,358,349

26 Sales Tax Refundable

Sales tax refundable 560,274,915

              

163,906,121

Excise duty and federal excise duty refundable 4,811,044

                 

4,811,044

Provision for doubtful excise duty and federal excise duty refundable (4,811,044)

                

(4,811,044)

-

                              

-

560,274,915

              

163,906,121

June 30, 2020 June 30, 2019

27 Cash and bank balances PKR PKR

Cash in hand - -

Balances with banks in:

      Current accounts 229,189,061 159,790,204

      Foreign currency accounts 5,811,061 6,116,902

      Deposit accounts 27.1 40,268 39,004

235,040,390 165,946,110

27.1 It carries mark up at the rate of 10.25% to 11.28% per annum (2019: 4.5 to 10.25 percent per annum).

Effective mark up rate on these deposits range from 10.25% to 11.28 % per annum (June 30, 2019:  4.5% to 10.25% per annum).
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June 30, 2020 June 30, 2019

PKR PKR

28 Sales - Net

Export

Yarn 7,068,645,390 6,000,846,912

Fabric 4,638,910,290 4,145,834,285

11,707,555,680 10,146,681,197

Export rebate 22,044,587 171,446,733

11,729,600,267 10,318,127,930

Local

Yarn 305,950,254 567,534,125

Fabric 3,314,277,899

           

2,988,022,174

Waste and others 173,219,906

              

155,306,651

3,793,448,059

           

3,710,862,950

Gross sales 15,523,048,326

         

14,028,990,880

Sales tax (627,497,993)

             

(424,735)

14,895,550,333

         

14,028,566,145

28.1

28.2

June 30, 2020 June 30, 2019

Note PKR PKR

29 Cost of Sales

Raw material consumed 29.1 11,786,513,413

         

10,230,035,285

Packing material consumed 136,221,363

              

122,734,911

Stores and spare parts consumed 222,161,364

              

188,257,997

Salaries, wages and benefits 29.2 629,069,075

              

532,443,782

Fuel, power and water 798,457,280

              

881,584,827

Insurance 30,248,508

               

27,859,040

Repair and maintenance 11,083,788

               

12,683,636

Rent, rates and taxes 1,422,189

                 

1,184,553

Travelling, conveyance and entertainment 2,613,561

                 

1,022,254

Vehicle running expenses 11,844,824

               
9,959,872

Communication 667,560
                    

626,829

Fee and subscription 1,430,866                  321,700

Depreciation 15.2 312,111,722               312,817,798

Others 3,147,393
                 

1,955,227

13,946,992,906

         
12,323,487,711

Work in process

    Opening stock 149,100,120

              

109,812,941

    Closing stock (148,196,904)

             

(149,100,120)

903,216

                    

(39,287,179)

Cost of goods manufactured 13,947,896,122

         

12,284,200,532

Finished stocks

Opening stock 509,325,411

              

351,095,223

Finished goods purchased - fabric 19,928,864

               

18,557,874

Yarn purchased -

                             

-

Closing stock (991,883,417)

             

(509,325,411)

(462,629,142)

             

(139,672,314)

13,485,266,980 12,144,528,218

June 30, 2020 June 30, 2019

Note PKR PKR

29.1 Raw material consumed

Opening stock 3,346,842,122

           

1,942,386,963

Purchases 13,436,726,863

         

11,647,781,694

Cost of raw material sold - yarn (9,132,982)

                

(13,291,250)

                             

Closing stock (4,987,922,590)

          

(3,346,842,122)

11,786,513,413 10,230,035,285

29.2

June 30, 2020 June 30, 2019

30 Other Income Note PKR PKR

Income from financial assets

Interest on bank deposits 10,751,147 7,082,846

Reversal of ECL 30,901,415 21,198,704

Exchange gain on foreign currency translation 1,403,122 2,198,011

Gain on disposal of fixed assets 15.4 2,968,311 -

Doubtful advances recovered 233,147 -

46,257,142 30,479,561

Salaries, wages and benefits includes employees retirement benefits amounting to PKR 37,155,167 (June 30, 2019: PKR 35,917,656). 

Export sales include exchange gain of PKR 460.221 million (2019: PKR 540.6427 million).

Export sales include PKR 448,341,050 (exclusive of sale tax) (2019: PKR 480,572,080) in respect of indirect export sales.
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June 30, 2020 June 30, 2019

31 Distribution Cost Note PKR PKR

Export

Steamer, air freight & forwarding 141,883,788 110,521,664

Trailer freight 37,189,828 30,888,139

Clearing and forwarding 35,338,293 15,832,753

Export development surcharge 27,024,327 25,001,044

Commission 93,636,464 109,326,573

Sales promotion expenses 14,451,791 15,959,218

Insurance expenses 4,288,267 4,911,132

Claim settlement 4,760,640 -

Other export expenses 4,832,350 13,620,393

363,405,748

              

326,060,916

Local

Freight on local sales 8,198,280

                 

11,403,928

Commission 16,706,574

               

21,884,253

Others 165,110

                    

342,280

25,069,964

               

33,630,461

388,475,712

              

359,691,377

32 Administrative Expenses

Directors' remuneration 9,000,000

                 

11,700,000

Staff salaries and benefits 32.1 84,717,498

               

70,203,771

Traveling, conveyance and entertainment 10,914,062

               

7,914,498

Printing and stationery 2,575,943

                 

2,546,115

Communication expenses 1,168,616

                 

1,051,895

Vehicles running and maintenance 8,468,812

                 

6,978,287

Legal and professional 3,790,557

                 

667,000

Auditors' remuneration   32.2 1,953,000

                 

1,791,000

Fee and subscription 4,198,198

                 

5,589,600

Repair and maintenance -

                             

54,500

Rent, rates and taxes 1,147,541

                 

1,126,772

Depreciation  15.2 10,462,877

               

11,091,233

Charity and donation 32.3 1,750,000

                 

1,600,000

Provision for ECL 23,509,524

               

93,736,350

Software license renewal and maintenance fee 491,028

                    
334,272

Others 3,560,581
                 

1,821,607

167,708,237               218,206,900

32.1

June 30, 2020 June 30, 2019

32.2 Auditors' remuneration Note PKR PKR

Annual statutory audit 1,683,000

                 

1,530,000

Half yearly review 190,000

                    

181,000

Review of Code of Corporate Governance 80,000

                      

80,000

1,953,000

                 

1,791,000

32.3 Donation amounting to Rs. 1,000,000 was paid to Razia Sheikh Welfare Trust Gulberg, Lahore. No director or his spouse had any interest in the donee.

June 30, 2020 June 30, 2019

Note PKR PKR

33 Other Operating Expenses

Workers' Profit Participation Fund 9.2 32,791,940

               

52,440,648

Workers' Welfare Fund 8,963,156

                 

7,124,477

Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment 15.4 -

                             

1,612,675

41,755,096

               

61,177,800

June 30, 2020 June 30, 2019

34 Finance Cost Note PKR PKR

Mark-up on:

 - long term financing 53,664,129 65,844,978

 - short term borrowings 128,687,773 166,799,262

 - workers' profit participation fund 2,334,395 2,741,588

Letter of credit discounting 56,973,185 50,743,324

Bank charges and commission 5,192,659 4,418,693

246,852,141 290,547,845

Staff salaries and benefits includes employee retirement benefits amounting to PKR 5,786,708 (June 30, 2019: PKR 5,602,550).
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35 Provision for Taxation

35.1

35.2

June 30, 2020 June 30, 2019

35.3 Numerical reconciliation between the average tax rate and the applicable tax rate % %

Applicable tax rate 29.00 29.00

Tax effect of amounts that are:

Adjustment of the prior years -

                           

(0.04)

Income chargeable to tax at different rate (3.97)

                        

(7.80)

Tax credit -

                           

(3.79)

Deferred tax (0.91)

                        

1.31

(4.88)

                        

(10.33)

Effective tax rate 24.12

                       

18.67

36 Earnings per Share - Basic and Diluted

The calculation of the basic earnings per share is based on the following data:

Earnings

Earnings for the purpose of basic earnings per share - After tax profit for the year 523,879,121

              

918,499,851

Number of shares

Weighted average number of ordinary shares 10,000,000

               

10,000,000

Basic earnings per share 52.39

                       

91.85

37 REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER AND DIRECTORS

Chief Executive Director Executives Chief Executive Director Executives

June 30, 2020 June 30, 2020 June 30, 2020 June 30, 2019 June 30, 2019 June 30, 2019

 PKR  PKR  PKR  PKR  PKR  PKR 

Remuneration 9,000,000

        

-

                       

24,748,100

           

7,800,000

                 

3,900,000

                 

24,599,100

Allowances -

                 

-

                       

4,983,569

             

-

                           

-

                           

5,223,992

Post employment benefits -

                 

-

                       

6,364,860

             

-

                           

-

                           

5,581,911

9,000,000

        

-

                       

36,096,529

           

7,800,000

                 

3,900,000

                 

35,405,003

Number of persons 1 -

                       

6 1 1 6

37.1

37.2 No remuneration to non executive directors have been paid.

38 Related Party Transactions

Name of the Company Basis of relationship Percentage of shareholding

Bhanero Textiles Limited Common directorship  N/A 

Blessed Textiles Limited Common directorship 18.49%

Bhanero Energy Limited Common directorship  N/A 

Firhaj Footwear (Private) Limited Common directorship  N/A 

Admiral (Private) Limited Directorship of close family relative  N/A 

Mohammad Salim Director 0.29%

Yasmeen Begum Directorship of close family relative 2.39%

Khurram Salim Director 2.00%

Farrukh Salim Directorship of close family relative 1.37%

Yousaf Salim Directorship of close family relative 3.13%

Saqib Salim Directorship of close family relative 1.99%

Amna Khurram Directorship of close family relative 1.10%

Sadaf Farrukh Directorship of close family relative 2.74%

Saba Yousaf Directorship of close family relative 0.98%

Saba Saqib Directorship of close family relative 2.12%

The related parties comprise holding company, subsidiaries and associated undertakings, other related group companies, directors of the Company, key

management personnel and post employment benefit plans. The Company in the normal course of business carries out sale and purchase of goods and services

transactions with various related parties. Names, basis of relationship, nature and description of related party transactions along with monetary value are as

follows:

Provision for current tax for the year has been made in accordance with section 18 and section 154 of the Income Tax Ordinance 2001. Income tax

assessment of company has been finalized upto tax year 2019. Tax credit under Section 65B of Income Tax Ordinance 2001 amounting to PKR Nil

(June 2019: PKR 37,366,744) has been deducted from tax payable.

Basic earnings per share have been computed by dividing earnings as stated above with weighted average number of ordinary shares.

In addition to the above, the Chief Executive Officer and all directors are providedwith free use of Company maintained cars and telephone for business

use.

No figure for diluted earnings per share has been presented as the company has not issued any instruments carrying options which would have an impact on

earnings per share when exercised.

The Government of Pakistan notified a reduced tax rate of 29% for tax year 2019 onwards therefore deferred tax has been calculated on said rate.
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Name of the Company Basis of relationship Percentage of shareholding

Muhammad Umer Directorship of close family relative 0.97%

Samia Bilal Directorship of close family relative 5.34%

Abdullah Bilal Directorship of close family relative 3.37%

Ali Bilal Directorship of close family relative 3.37%

Azan Bilal Directorship of close family relative 3.37%

Mohammad Shaheen Director 0.33%

Seema Shaheen Directorship of close family relative 3.35%

Mohammad Amin Director 4.61%

Mohammad Qasim Directorship of close family relative 3.95%

Fatima Amin Directorship of close family relative 4.51%

Mohammad Shakeel Directorship of close family relative 0.48%

Nazli Shakeel Directorship of close family relative 4.29%

Adil Shakeel Directorship of close family relative 4.77%

Faisal Shakeel Directorship of close family relative 4.77%

Hamza Shakeel Director 4.77%

Nature of relationship Nature of transactions 2020 2019

Rupees Rupees

Associated undertaking

Sales of fabric 104,724,292

              

7,439,399

              

Sales of yarn 61,067,062

               

15,168,782

            

Sale of stores & spares -

                              

2,340,000

              

Purchase of yarn 1,343,879,549

           

1,191,613,610

        

Purchase of cotton & polyester 257,388,684

              

376,089,802

          

Purchase of fabric 21,573,104

               

3,264,339

              

Services received 309,000

                    

309,000

                 

Dividend received 51,371,712

               

27,350,680

            

Electricity purchased 590,760

                    

83,670,953

            

Loan received from directors and sponsors 479,337,000

              

-

                           

Retirement benefits Provision for gratuity 53,467,507

               

23,678,617

            

Key management Remuneration 9,000,000

                 

11,700,000
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39 Segment Analysis

The segment information for the reportable segments for the year ended 30th June 2020 is as follows

39.1 Operating Results

Note

Jun-20 Jun-19 Jun-20 Jun-19 Jun-20 Jun-19 Jun-20 Jun-19

Sales

Export sales 7,068,645,390 6,000,846,912 4,638,910,290 4,145,834,285 - - 11,707,555,680 10,146,681,197

Local sales 432,504,427 675,156,757 3,360,943,632 3,035,706,193 - - 3,793,448,059 3,710,862,950

Custom rebate 18,919,660 106,807,165 3,124,927 64,639,568 - - 22,044,587 171,446,733

Inter-segment sales 114,188,450 148,159,450 - - - - 114,188,450 148,159,450

7,634,257,927 6,930,970,284

        

8,002,978,849

        

7,246,180,046

         

-

                           

-

                      

15,637,236,776 14,177,150,330

Discount and sales tax

Discount -

 

-

                           

-

                           

-

                             

-

                           

-

                      

- -

Sales tax (139,123,734)

 

(343,638)

                

(488,374,259)

          

(81,097)

                   

-

                           

-

                      

(627,497,993) (424,735)

(139,123,734)

 

(343,638)

                

(488,374,259)

          

(81,097)

                   

-

                           

-

                      

(627,497,993) (424,735)

Net sales 7,495,134,193 6,930,626,646

        

7,514,604,590

        

7,246,098,949

         

-

                           

-

                      

15,009,738,783 14,176,725,595

Cost of sales 7,260,431,629 5,936,132,221

        

6,339,023,801

        

6,356,555,447

         

-

                           

-

                      

13,599,455,430 12,292,687,668

Gross profit 234,702,564

 

994,494,425

          

1,175,580,789

        

889,543,502

            

-

                           

-

                      

1,410,283,353 1,884,037,927

Distribution cost 150,622,027

 

126,695,976

          

237,853,685

           

232,995,401

            

-

                           

-

                      

388,475,712 359,691,377

Administrative cost 70,726,331

 

64,723,680

            

96,981,906

            

153,483,220

            

-

                           

-

                      

167,708,237 218,206,900

221,348,358

 

191,419,656

          

334,835,591

           

386,478,621

            

-

                           

-

                      

556,183,949 577,898,277

Operating result 13,354,206

 

803,074,769

          

840,745,198

           

503,064,881

            

-

                           

-

                      

854,099,404 1,306,139,650

39.2 Segment assets 6,971,839,174 4,977,796,441

        

3,939,841,734

        

3,926,314,251

         

3,477,193,049

        

-

                      

14,388,873,957 8,904,110,692

Unallocated assets 1,754,661,847 1,281,165,220

16,143,535,804 10,185,275,912

39.3 5,292,366,654 2,619,069,342        2,089,498,529        2,076,073,459         2,559,026,846        9,940,892,029 4,695,142,801Segment liabilities

Unallocated liabilities 265,752,941 209,305,654

10,206,644,970 4,904,448,455

39.4

June 30, 2020 June 30, 2019

40 PKR PKR

40.1

15,009,738,783 14,176,725,595

(114,188,450) (148,159,450)

14,895,550,333 14,028,566,145

40.2

13,599,455,430 12,292,687,668

(114,188,450) (148,159,450)

13,485,266,980 12,144,528,218

40.3

14,388,873,957 8,904,110,692

850,648,469 457,264,470

176,039,609 121,690,420

717,433,134 692,574,195

10,540,635 9,636,135

16,143,535,804 10,185,275,912

40.4

9,940,892,029 4,695,142,801

14,088,849 10,433,759

180,520,625 120,656,804

71,143,467 78,215,091

Inter-segment pricing

Transactions among the business segments are recorded at arm's length prices using admissible valuation methods

There were no major customer of company which formed 10 percent or more of the company's revenue.

Reconciliation of reportable segment turnover, cost of sales, assets and liabilities

Turnover

Total turnover for reportable segments 

Elimination of inter-segment turnover

Total turnover

Cost of sales

Total cost of sales for reportable segments 

Elimination of inter-segment revenue

Total cost of sales

Assets

Total assets for reportable segments

Taxation recoverable

Bank deposits

Long term investment

Long term deposit

Total assets

Liabilities

Total liabilities for reportable segments

Unclaimed dividends

Infrastructure fee

Deferred taxation

Total liabilities 10,206,644,970 4,904,448,455
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Note

Jun-20 Jun-19 Jun-20 Jun-19 Jun-20 Jun-19 Jun-20 Jun-19

41 Cost of sales

Raw material consumed 41.1 6,261,571,175 4,948,772,809 5,639,130,688 5,429,421,926 - - 11,900,701,863 10,378,194,735

Packing material consumed 110,498,374 98,963,753 25,722,989 23,771,158 - - 136,221,363 122,734,911

Stores and spare parts 81,467,716 50,398,583 140,693,648 137,859,414 - - 222,161,364 188,257,997

Salaries, wages and benefits 294,583,630 260,503,510 334,485,445 271,940,272 - - 629,069,075 532,443,782

Fuel, power and water

Inter-segment - - - - - - - -

Other 406,869,270 338,003,211 391,588,010 543,581,616 - - 798,457,280 881,584,827

406,869,270 338,003,211 391,588,010 543,581,616 798,457,280 881,584,827

Electricity duty - - - - - -

Insurance 19,088,424 19,357,709 11,160,084 8,501,331 - - 30,248,508 27,859,040

Repair and maintenance 3,738,490 4,662,641 7,345,298 8,020,995 - - 11,083,788 12,683,636

Rent, rates and taxes 1,175,509 970,413 246,680 214,140 - - 1,422,189 1,184,553

Travelling, conveyance and entertainment 730,826 428,207 1,882,735 594,047 - - 2,613,561 1,022,254

Vehicle running expenses 7,333,233 6,975,233 4,511,591 2,984,639 - - 11,844,824 9,959,872

Communication 126,659

                  

126,362

                 

540,901

                 

500,467

                  

-

                           

-

                     

667,560 626,829

Fee and subscription 447,912

                  

27,750

                  

982,954

                 

293,950

                  

-

                           

-

                     

1,430,866 321,700

Depreciation 144,831,572

            

156,413,742

          

167,280,150

           

156,404,056

            

-

                           

-

                     

312,111,722 312,817,798

Others 123,111

                  

88,319

                  

3,024,282

              

1,866,908

               

-

                           

-

                     

3,147,393 1,955,227

7,332,585,901

         

5,885,692,242

        

6,728,595,455

        

6,585,954,919

         

-

                           

-

                     

14,061,181,356 12,471,647,161

Work in process

Opening stock 35,201,337

             

26,311,596

            

113,898,783

           

83,501,345

              

149,100,120 109,812,941

Closing stock (36,587,828)

            

(35,201,337)

           

(111,609,076)

          

(113,898,783)

           

(148,196,904) (149,100,120)

(1,386,491)

              

(8,889,741)

             

2,289,707

              

(30,397,438)

             

-

                           

-

                     

903,216 (39,287,179)

Cost of goods manufactured 7,331,199,410

         

5,876,802,501

        

6,730,885,162

        

6,555,557,481

         

-

                           

-

                     

14,062,084,572 12,432,359,982

Cost of cotton sold 41.2 -

                            

-

                           

-

                           

-

                             

- -

Finished stocks

Opening stock 124,582,118

            

181,964,742

          

384,743,293

           

169,130,481

            

509,325,411 351,095,223

Finished goods purchased 1,514,893

               

1,947,096

              

18,413,971

            

16,610,778

              

19,928,864 18,557,874

Yarn purchased -

                            

-

                           

-

                           

-

                             

- -

Closing stock (196,864,792)

           

(124,582,118)

         

(795,018,625)

          

(384,743,293)

           

(991,883,417) (509,325,411)

(70,767,781)

            

59,329,720

            

(391,861,361)

          

(199,002,034)

           

-

                           

-

                     

(462,629,142) (139,672,314)

7,260,431,629

         

5,936,132,221

        

6,339,023,801

        

6,356,555,447

         

-

                           

-

                     

13,599,455,430 12,292,687,668                                                                              

Note

Jun-20 Jun-19 Jun-20 Jun-19 Jun-20 Jun-19 Jun-20 Jun-19

41.1 Raw material consumed

Opening stock 2,679,301,143

         

1,656,536,824

        

667,540,979

           

285,850,139

            

-

                           

-

                     

3,346,842,122 1,942,386,963

Purchases

Inter-segment -

                            

-

                           

114,188,450

           

148,159,450

            

-

                           

-

                     

114,188,450 148,159,450

Other 8,133,022,010

         

5,971,537,128

        

5,303,704,853

        

5,676,244,566

         

-

                           

-

                     

13,436,726,863 11,647,781,694

8,133,022,010

         

5,971,537,128

        

5,417,893,303

        

5,824,404,016

         

13,550,915,313 11,795,941,144

Raw material sold - cotton -

                            

-

                           

-

                           

-

                             

- -

Raw material sold - yarn -

                            

-

                           

(9,132,982)

             

(13,291,250)

             

-

                           

-

                     

(9,132,982) (13,291,250)

Raw material - Impaired / lost -

                            

-

                           

-

                           

- -

Closing stock (4,550,751,978)

        

(2,679,301,143)

       

(437,170,612)

          

(667,540,979)

           

-

                           

-

                     

(4,987,922,590) (3,346,842,122)

6,261,571,175

        

4,948,772,809 5,639,130,688 5,429,421,926 - - 11,900,701,863 10,378,194,735

           
                                                                   

42 Distribution cost

Export

Steamer and air freight 70,005,638

            

55,459,540 71,878,150 55,062,124 - - 141,883,788 110,521,664

Trailer freight 19,102,071

            

15,427,937 18,087,757 15,460,202 - - 37,189,828 30,888,139

Clearing and forwarding -

                           
 

-

                           

35,338,293

            

15,832,753

              

-

                           

-

                     

35,338,293 15,832,753

Export development surcharge 15,637,143

            
 

14,717,170

            

11,387,184

            

10,283,874

              

-

                           

-

                     

27,024,327 25,001,044

Commission 28,313,415 17,085,300 65,323,049 92,241,273 - - 93,636,464 109,326,573

Sales promotion expenses 670,411 635,076 13,781,380 15,324,142 - - 14,451,791 15,959,218

Adhesive stamps - - 4,288,267 4,911,132 - - 4,288,267 4,911,132

Claim settlement 6,546,427 - (1,785,787) - - - 4,760,640 -

Other export expenses 239,732 5,381,146 4,592,618 8,239,247 - - 4,832,350 13,620,393

140,514,837 108,706,169 222,890,911 217,354,747 363,405,748 326,060,916

Local

Freight on local sales 4,505,200 10,130,203 3,693,080 1,273,725 - - 8,198,280 11,403,928

Commission 5,579,555 7,816,741 11,127,019 14,067,512 - - 16,706,574 21,884,253
Others 22,435 42,863 142,675 299,417 - - 165,110 342,280

10,107,190 17,989,807 14,962,774 15,640,654 - - 25,069,964 33,630,461

150,622,027 126,695,976 237,853,685 232,995,401 - - 388,475,712 359,691,377

Spinning Weaving Finishing Company

Spinning Weaving Finishing Company

Notes to the financial statements

For the year ended June 30, 2020

A N N U A L R E P O R T 2 0 2 0



F A I S A L S P I N N I N G M I L L S L I M I T E D 

53

                                                                                                

                                                                                                              

                                                                                                                         

                                                                                                                                                            

                                                                                                

                                                                                         

                                                                    

                                                       

 

                                                                                                              

                                                                                                  

              

             

             

              

              

              

              

              

              

                            

              

                            

             

              

                            

                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                 

- -

Note

Jun-20 Jun-19 Jun-20 Jun-19 Jun-20 Jun-19 Jun-20 Jun-19

43 Administrative cost

Directors' remuneration 9,000,000

               

11,700,000

            

-

                           

-

                             

-

                           

-

                      

9,000,000 11,700,000

Staff salaries and benefits 46,996,941

             

39,756,745

            

37,720,557

            

30,447,026

              

-

                           

-

                      

84,717,498 70,203,771

Traveling, conveyance and entertainment 884,984

                  

809,479

                 

10,029,078

            

7,105,019

               

-

                           

-

                      

10,914,062 7,914,498

Printing and stationery 280,120

                  

261,525

                 

2,295,823

              

2,284,590

               

-

                           

-

                      

2,575,943 2,546,115

Communication expenses 189,236

                  

241,578

                 

979,380

                 

810,317

                  

-

                           

-

                      

1,168,616 1,051,895

Vehicles running and maintenance 1,804,879

               
1,133,484

              
6,663,933

              
5,844,803

               
-

                           
-

                      
8,468,812 6,978,287

Legal and professional 750,000
                  

165,000
                 

3,040,557
              

502,000
                  

-
                           

-
                      

3,790,557 667,000

Auditors' remuneration   976,500                  891,500                 976,500                 899,500                  -                           -                       1,953,000 1,791,000

Fee and subscription 3,552,429
               

4,747,528
              

645,769
                 

842,072
                  

-
                           

-
                      

4,198,198 5,589,600

Repair and maintenance -

                            
-

                           
-

                           
54,500

                    
-

                           
-

                      
- 54,500

Rent, rates and taxes 1,147,541

               

1,126,772

              

-

                           

-

                             

-

                           

-

                      

1,147,541 1,126,772

Office expenses -

                            

-

                           

-

                           

-

                             

-

                           

-

                      

- -

Depreciation  2,968,992

               

3,240,833

              

7,493,885

              

7,850,400

               

-

                           

-

                      

10,462,877 11,091,233

Charity and donation -

                            

-

                           

1,750,000

              

1,600,000

               

-

                           

-

                      

1,750,000 1,600,000

Inadmissible input -

                            

-

                           

-

                           

-

                             

-

                           

-

                      

- -

Bad debts expenses - - 23,509,524 93,736,350 - - 23,509,524 93,736,350

Software license renewal and maintenance fee 347,643 334,272 143,385 - - - 491,028 334,272

Others 1,827,066 314,964 1,733,515 1,506,643 - - 3,560,581 1,821,607

70,726,331 64,723,680 96,981,906 153,483,220 - - 167,708,237 218,206,900
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44 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RELATED DISCLOSURES

Fair value of financial instruments

Long-term deposits

Non-current liabilities

Other financial instruments

The analysis of yield / mark-up rate risk is as under:

Maturity Maturity Maturity Maturity Effective

Upto After Subtotal Upto After Subtotal Total Interest

One year One year One year One year Rate

Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees %

Financial assets

Trade debts -

 

-

                         

-

                         

823,685,053

       

-

                       

823,685,053

       

823,685,053

        

Loans and advances -

 

-

                         

-

                         

3,589,614

          

-

                       

3,589,614

          

3,589,614

            

Trade deposits 176,039,609

 

-

                         

176,039,609

        

-

                       

-

                       

-

                        

176,039,609

        

4.5 to 10.25

Other receivables -

 

-

                         

-

                         

77,853,981

        

-

                       

77,853,981

         

77,853,981

          

Bank balance 40,268

 

-

                         

40,268

                

235,000,122

       

-

                       

235,000,122

       

235,040,390

        

Long-term deposits -

 

-

                         

-

                         

-

                       

10,540,635

        

10,540,635

         

10,540,635

          

Long term investments -

 
-

                         
-

                         
-

                       
717,433,134

       
717,433,134

       
717,433,134

        

176,079,877
 

-
                         

176,079,877
        

1,140,128,770
    

727,973,769
       

1,868,102,539
    

2,044,182,416
      

Financial liabilities

Long-term financing 50,867,978
 

4,073,590,976
      

4,124,458,954
      

-
                       

-
                       

-
                        

4,124,458,954
      Trade and other payables 32,791,940

 

-

                         

32,791,940

          

855,855,099

       

-

                       

855,855,099

       

888,647,039

        Mark-up accrued on loans -

 

-

                         

-

                         

101,145,281

       

-

                       

101,145,281

       

101,145,281

        
Short-term borrowings 3,876,008,889

 

-

                         

3,876,008,889

      

-

                       

-

                        

3,876,008,889

      

KIBOR + 0.1 to 2

3,959,668,807

 

4,073,590,976

      

8,033,259,783

      

957,000,380

       

-

                       

957,000,380

       

8,990,260,163

      

On balance sheet gap (3,783,588,930)

 

(4,073,590,976)

     

(7,857,179,906)

     

183,128,390

       

727,973,769

       

911,102,159

       

(6,946,077,747)

     
Maturity Maturity Maturity Maturity Effective

Upto After Subtotal Upto After Subtotal Total Interest

One year One year One year One year Rate

Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees %

Financial assets

Trade debts -

 

-

                         

-

                         

991,416,896

       

-

                       

991,416,896

       

991,416,896

        

Loans and advances -

 

-

                         

-

                         

7,826,191

          

-

                       

7,826,191

          

7,826,191

            

Trade deposits 121,690,420

 

-

                         

121,690,420

        

-

                       

-

                       

-

                        

121,690,420

        

4.5 to 10.25

Other receivables -

 

-

                         

-

                         

19,617,557

        

-

                       

19,617,557

         

19,617,557

          

Bank balances 39,004

 

-

                         

39,004

                

165,907,106

       

-

                       

165,907,106

       

165,946,110

        

Long-term deposits -

 

-

                         

-

                         

-

                       

9,636,135

          

9,636,135

          

9,636,135

            

Long term investments -

 

-

                         

-

                         

-

                       

692,574,195

       

692,574,195

       

692,574,195

        

121,729,424 - 121,729,424 1,184,767,750 702,210,330 1,886,978,080 2,008,707,504

Financial liabilities

Long-term financing 226,341,724 1,478,483,866 1,704,825,590 - - - 1,704,825,590

Trade and other payables 52,440,648 - 52,440,648 627,511,132 - 627,511,132 679,951,780

Mark-up accrued on loans - - - 56,990,253 - 56,990,253 56,990,253

Short-term borrowings 1,430,911,134 - 1,430,911,134 - - - 1,430,911,134 KIBOR + 0.1 to 2

1,709,693,506 1,478,483,866 3,188,177,372 684,501,385 - 684,501,385 3,872,678,757

On balance sheet gap (1,587,964,082) (1,478,483,866) (3,066,447,948) 500,266,365 702,210,330 1,202,476,695 (1,863,971,253)

Interest / Markup bearing Non Interest / Markup bearing

2019

Interest / Markup bearing Non Interest / Markup bearing

2.5 to 13.5 and

KIBOR + 0.5 to 0.75 

 2.5 to 13.5  and KIBOR 

+ 0.5 to 0.75 

Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability settled between knowledgeable willing parties in an arms length transaction. As at June 30, 2020 the net fair value of

all financial instruments has been based on the valuation methodology outlined below:-

Long term deposits does not carry any rate of return. The fair value of it has been taken at book value as it is not considered materially different and readily exchangeable.

For all non-current liabilities except for loan from sponsors, the fair values have been taken at book values as these are not considered materially different based on the current market rates of

return and reprising profiles of similar non-current liabilities.

The fair values of all other financial instruments are considered to approximate their book values as they are short term in nature.

2020

Notes to the financial statements
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44.1 Interest rate risk management

44.2 Credit risk and concentration of credit risk

44.3 Liquidity risk

44.4 Foreign exchange risk management

Foreign currency risk arises mainly where receivables and payables exist due to transactions in foreign currencies. As at June 30, 2020, the total foreign currency risk exposure was

PKR 562,285,929 (June 30, 2019: PKR 540,972,507) in respect of foreign trade debts.

Interest rate risk arises from the possibility that changes in interest rates will affect the value of financial instruments. Changes in interest rates can affect the rates charged on interest

bearing liabilities. This can result in an increase in interest expense relative to financial borrowings or vice versa. The Company manages its risk by interest rate swapping, maintaining

a fair balance between interest rates and financial assets and financial liabilities. The effective interest rates for the monetary financial assets and liabilities are mentioned in respective

notes to the financial statements.

Credit risk represents the accounting loss that would be recognized at the reporting date if counter parties fail to perform as contracted. Out of the total financial assets of PKR

2,043,803,225 (June 30, 2019: PKR 2,005,867,119), unsecured local trade debts, advances to suppliers, and other advances amounting in aggregate to PKR 905,139,768 (June 30,

2019: PKR 1,018,860,644) are subject to credit risk. The Company manages its credit risk by; limiting significant exposure to any individual customers and obtaining advance against

sales.

Liquidity risk reflects the Company's inability in raising funds to meet commitments. The management closely monitors the Company's liquidity and cash flow position. This includes

maintenance of balance sheet liquidity ratios, debtors and creditors concentration both in terms of the overall funding mix and avoidance of undue reliance on large individual customer.

Notes to the financial statements

For the year ended June 30, 2020
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44.5 Credit risk

44.5.1 Maximum credit exposure

Note June 30, 2020 June 30, 2019

Rupees Rupees

Loans and receivables:

Long term deposits 10,540,635

            

9,636,135

Loan and advances 66,949,338

            

48,200,071

Trade receivables 823,685,053

          

991,416,896

Deposit with financial institutions 179,366,329

          

122,676,103

Other receivables 77,853,981

            

19,617,557

Cash at banks 235,040,390

          

165,946,110

1,393,435,726

        

1,357,492,872

44.5.2 Concentration of credit risk

Maximum exposure to credit risk by geographical region as at the reporting date is:

Domestic 267,210,185

          

456,561,291

Europe 244,405,714

          

124,743,018

Asia and Middle East 312,069,154
          

393,207,895

USA -
                        

16,904,692

823,685,053          991,416,896

44.5.3 Impairment losses

The ageing of trade debts as at the reporting date is as follows:

Not past due 721,425,828

          

634,782,322

Past dues less than one year 102,259,221

          

319,328,952

Past dues more than one year but less than three years 95,597,195

            

131,041,972

Past dues more than three years 60,909,711

            

70,162,446

980,191,955

          

1,155,315,692

Impairment (156,506,905)

         

(163,898,796)

823,685,050

          

991,416,896

The movement in allowance for impairment in respect of trade debts during the year is as follows:

As at beginning of the year 163,898,796

          

91,361,150

Impairment loss recognized 23,509,524

            

93,736,350

Impairment loss reversed (30,901,415)

           

(21,198,704)

As at end of the year 156,506,905

          

163,898,796

44.5.4 Collateral held

The carrying amount of financial assets, excluding cash in hand, represents maximum credit exposure. The maximum exposure to credit risk as

at the reporting date is:

Credit quality of counter parties is assessed based on historical default rates. All trade debts not past due are considered good. The management

believes that allowance for impairment of trade debts past dues is not necessary, as these comprise amounts due from old customers, which

have been re-negotiated from time to time and are also considered good.

The Company does not hold collateral to secure its loans and receivables. However, foreign trade receivables of the Company are secured through

letters of credits and exposure to credit risk in respect of these is minimal.

Notes to the financial statements
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44.6 Liquidity risk

Following are the contractual maturities of financial liabilities, including estimated interest payments

Carrying Contractual One year One to More than

amount cash flows or less five years five years

Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees

Long term financing 4,124,458,954

        

4,696,333,445

      

305,955,678

       

2,793,477,305

        

1,596,900,462

    

Short term borrowings 3,876,008,889

        

4,186,864,802

      

4,186,864,802

    

-

                        

-

                   

Accrued markup / interest 101,145,281

          

108,477,445

         

108,477,445

       

-

                        

-

                   

Trade creditors 587,749,717

          

587,749,717

         

587,749,717

       

-

                        

-

                   

Accrued liabilities 212,275,333

          

212,275,333

         

212,275,333

       

-

                        

-

                   

Unclaimed dividend 14,088,849

            

14,088,849

           

14,088,849

         

-

                        

-

                   

Other payables 88,621,989

            

88,621,989

           

88,621,989

         

-

                        

-

                   

9,483,686,012

        

10,373,748,580

     

5,983,370,813

    

2,793,477,305

        

1,596,900,462

    

Carrying Contractual One year One to More than

amount cash flows or less five years five years

Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees

Long term financing 1,704,825,590

        

1,891,367,508

      

271,471,088

       

1,041,289,765

        

578,606,655

       

Short term borrowings 1,430,911,134

        

1,545,670,207

      

1,545,670,207

    

Accrued markup / interest 56,990,253

            
64,322,417

           
64,322,417

         

Trade creditors 274,328,395
          

274,328,395
         

274,328,395
       

Accrued liabilities 257,753,872
                          

Unclaimed dividend 10,433,759            10,433,759           10,433,759         
Other payables 147,869,513          147,869,513         147,869,513       

3,883,112,516
        

4,191,745,671
      

2,571,849,251
    

1,041,289,765
       

578,606,655
       

June 30, 2020 June 30, 2019

Rupees Rupees

44.7 Market risk

44.7.1 Currency risk

a) The Company's exposure to currency risk as at the reporting date is as follows:

Trade receivables 556,474,868

          

534,855,605

       

Cash and cash equivalents 5,811,061

              

6,116,902

          

Total exposure 562,285,929

          

540,972,507

       

b) Exchange rates applied as at the reporting date.

The following spot exchange rates were applied as at the reporting date whereever applicable.

Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities

Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees

CHF -

                        

177.43

                 

-

                    

168.03

                  

JPY -

                        

1.57

                     

-

                    

1.52

                      

Euro 189.11

                  

189.37

                 

186.99

               

186.37

                  

USD 168.25

                  

168.25

                 

164.00

               

164.50

                  

As at June 30, 2019

A ten percent appreciation in Rupee would have decreased profit or loss by PKR 56,228,592(2019: PKR 54,097,251 ). A ten percent depreciation

would have had the equal but opposite effect on profit or loss. This sensitivity analysis based on assumption that all variables, with the exception

of foreign exchange rates, remain unchanged.

As at June 30, 2020

2020 2019

Notes to the financial statements
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June 30, 2020 June 30, 2019

Rupees Rupees

44.7.2 Interest rate risk

Fixed rate instruments

Financial assets 176,079,877
          

121,729,424
       

Financial liabilities 4,060,110,324
        

1,628,747,902
    

Variable rate instruments

Financial assets -
                        

-
                    

Financial liabilities 3,940,357,519
        

1,506,988,822
    

44.8 Fair values

Fair value is a price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in orderly transaction between market participants at the

measurement date.

The interest rate profile the Company's interest bearing financial instruments as at the reporting date is

as follows:

The Company is not exposed to interest rate risk in respect of its fixed rate instruments. A 100 basis points increase in variable interest rates

would have decreased profit or loss by PKR 39,403,575 (2019: PKR 15,069,888). A 100 basis points increase in variable interest rate would have

had an equal but opposite impact on profit or loss.

Notes to the financial statements
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45

45.1

45.2

45.3

45.4

45.5 Interest rate and cross currency swap

46 PLANT CAPACITY AND ACTUAL PRODUCTION 2020 2019

46.1 Spinning unit

Number of spindles installed 38,208                      38,208                  
23,485,861

                          Actual production of yarn in kilograms. 20,628,185

               

19,448,902

           46.2 Weaving unit

Number of looms installed 265

                          

265

                      
64,308,255

               

64,308,255

           

Actual production of fabric in meters 43,789,732

               

44,560,931

           

46.3

46.4
The difference between installed capacity and actual production is in normal course of business.

47 DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE

48 NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES 2020 2019

As at the reporting date 1,078

                       

1,009

                   

Average for the year 1,037

                       

1,010

                   

49

49.1

50 GENERAL

The figures have been rounded off to the nearest Rupee.

Figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupee. Corresponding figures have been re-arranged where necessary to facilitate comparison. However, no

significant reclassification has been made.

The Company reviews the rate of depreciation, useful life, residual value and value of assets for possible impairment on an annual basis. Any change in the

estimates in future years might affect the carrying amounts of the respective items of property, plant and equipment with a corresponding affect on the

depreciation charge and impairment.

Management has determined fair value of certain investments by using quotations from active market conditions and information about the financial instruments.

These estimates are subjective in nature and involve some uncertainties and matters of judgment (e.g. valuation, interest rate, etc.) and therefore, cannot be

determined with precision.

Property, plant and equipment

It is difficult to precisely describe production capacity and the resultant production in the textile industry since it fluctuates widely depending on various factors

such as count of yarn spun, raw material used, spindle speed, twist etc. in case of spinning. In case of weaving fluctuation depends on factors such as loom

width, width of fabric produced, type of yarn used etc. It would vary accordingly to the pattern of production adopted in a particular year.

The Company has entered into various interest rates and cross currency swap over the last year. The calculation involvesuse of estimates with regard to interest

and foreign currency rates which fluctuate with the market forces.

Installed capacity in meters, after conversion into 50 picks

Income taxes

Accounting Estimates and Judgments

Stock-in-trade and stores and spares

In making the estimates for income taxes currently payable by the Company, the management looks at the current income tax law and the decisions of appellate

authorities on certain issues in the past.

These financial statements have been approved by the board of directors of the Company and authorized for issue on September 29, 2020.

Installed capacity in kilograms

Investment stated at fair value

CORRESPONDING FIGURES

The Company reviews the net realizable value of stock-in-trade and stores and spares to assess any diminution in the respective carrying values. Any change in

the estimates in future years might affect the carrying amounts of stock-in-trade and stores and spares with a corresponding affect on the amortization charge and

impairment. Net realizable value is determined with respect to estimated selling price less estimated expenditures to make the sales.  

Notes to the financial statements

For the year ended June 30, 2020
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2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015

Spinning Unit

Spindle installed 38,208

            

38,208

          

38,208

         

38,208

         

38,208

         

38,208

         

Spindles worked - Average 38,208

            

38,208

          

38,208

         

38,208

         

38,208

         

38,208

         

Installed capacity after conversion into 20/s count - Kg      23,485,861     24,916,086    25,162,427    22,505,869    24,308,191 24,516,987

  

Actual production - Kg 20,628,185

     

19,448,902

   

20,089,558

  

19,910,812

  

19,511,917

  

19,185,613

  

Weaving Unit

Air jet looms installed 265 265 265

              

265

              

265

              

263

              

Air jet looms worked 265 265 265

              

265

              

265

              

263

              

Installed capacity after conversion into 50 picks - Meter 64,308,255

     

64,308,255

   

41,780,006

  

41,780,006

  

41,550,746

  

41,237,155

  

Actual production - Meter 43,789,732

     

44,560,931

   

41,522,501

  

38,862,180

  

35,797,770

  

32,012,776

  

2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015

Profit and loss account

Turnover (Net) 14,895,550

   

14,028,566

 

11,842,981

  

10,563,662

  

9,281,954

    

9,281,027

    

Gross profit 1,410,283

     

1,884,038

   

1,308,462

    

1,046,982

    

675,979

       

807,076

       

Operating profit 858,601

          

1,275,441

     

790,664

       

603,438

       

301,813

       

449,623

       

Financial expenses 246,852

       

290,548

      

137,361

       

154,387

       

143,489

       

211,756

       

Share profit of associate 78,626

         

117,479

      

68,124

         

45,443

         

19,646

         

15,160

         

Profit before tax 690,375

       

1,102,372

   

721,427

       

494,494

       

177,970

       

253,027

       

Profit after tax 523,879

       
918,500

      
577,855

       
430,994

       
169,214

       
174,549

       

Cash dividend 150,000
       

185,000
      

232,000
       

172,500
       
50,000

         
50,000

         

Balance Sheet

Share capital 100,000

          
100,000

        
100,000

       
100,000

       
100,000

       
100,000

       Reserves 5,300,000

     

4,900,000

   

4,200,000

    

3,890,000

    

3,650,000

    

3,400,000

    
Shareholder equity 5,936,891

     

5,280,827

   

4,575,102

    

4,171,012

    

3,790,302

    

3,664,386

    
Long term liabilities 4,073,591

     

1,478,484

   

1,475,536

    

1,626,136

    

1,354,512

    

704,433

       

Short term loan 3,876,009

     

1,430,911

   

645,652

       

164,040

       

752,996

       

-

                   

Current liabilities 5,006,663

     

2,467,436

   

1,496,635

    

902,957

       

1,640,897

    

886,126

       

Current portion of long term loans 55,003

         

226,342

      

224,493

       

160,431

       

123,681

       

320,820

       

Fixed assets 3,860,627

     

3,533,394

   

3,491,382

    

3,256,739

    

3,196,193

    

2,466,091

    

Current assets 8,499,266

     

5,925,995

   

4,245,853

    

3,269,374

    

3,290,312

    

2,465,022

    

Ratios

Performance

Sales growth percentage - Year to Year basis 6.18% 18.45% 12.11% 13.81% 0.01% -5.11%

Gross profit (%) 9.47% 13.43% 11.05% 9.91% 7.28% 8.70%
Profit before tax (%) 4.63% 7.86% 6.09% 4.68% 1.92% 2.73%

Profit after tax (%) 3.52% 6.55% 4.88% 4.08% 1.82% 1.88%

Breakup value per share - Rupees per share 593.69

            

528.08

          

457.51

         

417.10

         

379.03

         

366.44

         

Market value of share - at the year end - Rupees per share 251.00

         

237.50

        

300.00

         

289.13

         

141.00

         

146.00

         

Earnings per share - Rupees per share 52.39

              

91.85

            

57.79

           

43.10

           

16.92

           

17.45

           

Price earning ratio 4.79

                

2.59

              

5.19

             

6.71

             

8.33

             

8.36

             

Leverage

Gearing ratio 1.35

             

0.59

            

0.51

             

0.47

             

0.59

             

0.28

             

Debt to equity (%) 68.61% 28.00% 32.25% 38.99% 35.74% 19.22%

Interest covering ratio 3.80

                

4.79

              

6.25

             

4.20

             

2.24

             

2.19

             

Liquidity ratio

Current ratio 1.70

                

2.40

              

2.84

             

3.62

             

2.01

             

2.78

             

Rupees in Thousands

Year-Wise Financial Data

Year-Wise Operating Data



F A I S A L S P I N N I N G M I L L S L I M I T E D 

61

PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING

AS AT JUNE 30, 2020

FROM TO 

369 1 100 10,914 0.11

339 101 500 155,761 1.56

29 501 1000 27,083 0.27

39 1001 5000 100,800 1.01

9 5001 10000 58,900 0.59

4 10001 15000 47,842 0.48

1 15001 20000 18,000 0.18

1 20001 25000 25,000 0.25

1 25001 30000 28,846 0.29

1 30001 35000 32,692 0.33

1 35001 40000 37,900 0.38

2 45001 50000 98,077 0.98

2 50001 55000 106,100 1.06

3 95001 100000 294,923 2.95

1 105001 110000 109,500 1.10

1 120001 125000 121,900 1.22

1 135001 140000 136,919 1.37

1 195001 200000 199,055 1.99

1 200001 205000 200,380 2.00

1 210001 215000 211,500 2.12

1 220001 225000 222,700 2.23

1 230001 235000 235,000 2.35

1 235001 240000 237,577 2.38

1 270001 275000 274,000 2.74

1 310001 315000 312,688 3.13

1 330001 335000 334,915 3.35

3 335001 340000 1,011,980 10.12

1 360001 365000 363,841 3.64

1 395001 400000 395,216 3.95

1 425001 430000 429,244 4.29

1 450001 455000 451,000 4.51

1 460001 465000 460,923 4.61

3 475001 480000 1,431,964 14.32

1 530001 535000 533,960 5.34

1 1280001 1285000 1,282,900 12.83

826 10,000,000 100.00

* Note: The slabs representing nil holding have been omitted.

NUMBERS OF 

SHAREHOLDERS

SHARE HOLDING TOTAL 

SHARES 

PERCENTA

GE

A N N U A L R E P O R T 2 0 2 0
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AS AT JUNE 30, 2020

           

       

              

Sr # Shareholder Category Percentage No. of Shares

1 ASSOCIATED COMPANIES UNDERTAKINGS AND RELATED PARTIES

ADMIRAL (PVT) LTD 12.83 1,282,900

    

MR. MOHAMMAD SHAKEEL 0.48 48,077

         

MR. ADIL SHAKEEL 4.77 477,321

       

MR. FARRUKH SALEEM 1.37 136,919

       

MR. YOUSUF SALEEM 3.13 312,688

       

MR. SAQIB SALEEM 1.99 199,055

       

MR. MUHAMMAD QASIM 3.95 395,216

       

MR. FAISAL SHAKEEL 4.77 477,321

       

MR. ABDULLAH BILAL 3.37 337,257

       

MR. UMER KHURRAM 0.97 97,000

         

MRS. MARIUM ADIL 0.01 500

              

MRS. NAZLI BEGUM 4.29 429,244

       

MRS. SABA YOUSUF 0.98 97,923

         

MRS. SABA SAQIB 2.12 211,500

       

MRS. SADAF FARRUKH 2.74 274,000

       

MRS. SUMBUL HUSSAIN 2.35 235,000
       

2 NIT

INVESTMENT CORPORATION OF PAKISTAN 0.01 500              

3 CEO, DIRECTORS AND THEIR SPOUSES AND MINOR CHILDREN

MR. MUHAMMAD SALEEM 0.29 28,846

MR. MUHAMMAD SHAHEEN 0.33 32,692

MR. KHURRAM SALEEM 2.00 200,380
       MR. BILAL SHARIF 3.64 363,841

       MR. MUHAMMAD AMIN 4.61 460,923

       MR. HAMZA SHAKEEL 4.77 477,322

       MR. IQBAL MEHBOOB VOHRA 0.01 500

              
MR. ASIF ELAHI 0.01 500

              
MR. MUSTAFA TANVIR 0.01 500

              
MRS. YASMIN BEGUM 2.39 238,577

       
MRS. SEEMA BEGUM 3.35 334,915

       

MRS. AMNA KHURRAM 1.10 109,500

       

MRS. SAMIA BILAL 5.34 533,960

       

MRS. FATIMA AMIN 4.51 451,000

       

MASTER ALI BILAL 3.37 337,361

       

MASTER AZAAN BILAL 3.37 337,362

       

4

NATIONAL DEVELOPMENT FINANCE CORPORATION (INVESTAR) 0.04 3,600

           

STATE LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION OF PAKISTAN 2.23 222,700

       

FIRST TRI-STAR MODARABA 0.00 100

              

BANKS, DEVELOPMENT FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS, NON 

BANKING FINANCE INSTITUTIONS, INSURANCE 

COMPANIES, MODABARAS AND MUTUAL FUNDS

A N N U A L R E P O R T 2 0 2 0
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5 JOINT STOCK COMPANIES

TAURUS SECURITIES LIMITED 0.01 500               
MRA SECURITIES LIMITED-MF 0.00 100

              
6 OTHER COMPANIES 0.01 501

              
7 INDIVIDUAL SHAREHOLDERS 8.52 851,899

       TOTAL 100.00 10,000,000

  

NIL NIL

9 SHAREHOLDERS HOLDING 05% OR MORE

ADMIRAL (PVT) LTD 12.83 1,282,900

    

MRS. SAMIA BILAL 5.34 533,960

       

DETAIL OF TRADING IN THE SHARES BY THE DIRECTORS, 

CEO COMPANY SECRETARY AND THEIR SPOUSES AND 

MINOR CHILDREN

8

Sr # Shareholder Category Percentage No. of Shares
    

         

A N N U A L R E P O R T 2 0 2 0
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CATEGORIES OF SHAREHOLDERS

AS AT JUNE 30, 2020

3 NIT / ICP 1 500 0.01

4 Bank / Financial Institution 1 3,600 0.04

5 Insurance Company 1 222,700 2.23

6 Modaraba & Mutual Funds 1 100 0.00

7 General Public / Individuals 785 851,899 8.52

8 Other Companies 2 501 0.01

9 Joint Stock Companies 2 600 0.01

826 10,000,000 100.00

39.08

2
Associated Companies, Undertaking 
and Related Parties

16 5,011,921 50.12

1
Director's, CEO, Their Spouse and 
Minor Children

17 3,908,179

PERCENTAG

E %

SR 

#
CATEGORIES OF SHAREHOLDERS

NUMBERS OF 

SHAREHOLDERS
SHARES HELD

A N N U A L R E P O R T 2 0 2 0
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Sr  Name  Designation Category 

i

 
Iqbal Mehboob 

 
Chairman  Independent Director

ii
Mohammad 
Shaheen Member 

Non- Executive 
Director

iii Hamza Shakeel Member 
Non- Executive 
Director
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Name of Directors

 

Board of Directors
 

Committees

Audit
 

Human Resource 

and Remuneration

Eligible 

to 

attend

 

Attended

 

Eligible 

to 

attend

 

Attended

 

Eligible 

to 

attend

Attended

Mr. Mohammad Salim

 

4

 

4

 

-

 

-

 

- -

Mr. Mohammad 

Shaheen

 

4

 

4

 

-

 

-

 

1 1

Mr. Khurrum Salim

 

4

 

4

 

6

 

6

 

- -

Mr. Bilal Sharif

 

4

 

4

 

-

 

-

 

- -

Mr. Mohammad Amin

 

4

 

4

 

6

 

6

 

- -

Mr. Hamza Shakeel

 

4

 

4

 

-

 

-

 

1 1

Mr. Iqbal Mehboob

 

4

 

4

 

6

 

6

 

1 1

Mr. Asif Elahi

 

4

 

4

   

Mr. Mustafa Tanvir 4 4

Mrs. Fatima Amin 2 2

Mrs. Marium Adil 2 2

 

Sr 
 

Name 
 

Designation Category 

i

 

Khurrum Salim 

 

Member 

 

Non- Executive 
Director

ii
Muhammad 
Amin Member 

Non- Executive 
Director

iii Iqbal Mehboob Chairman Independent Director
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Sr 
No

 

Category

 
Gender 

Total 
Male Female 

(i)

 

Independent Directors

 

3 0 3

(ii) Executive Director 1 0 1

(ii)
Non- Executive 
Directors

5 1 6
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Sales

Cost of sales

Gross profit

Other income

Less: Selling, Admin, Finan & Other Expenses

Less: Profit before taxation

Taxation

Current year

Prior year

Deferred

Add: Share of profit from associated undertaking 

Profit after taxation

Basic and diluted earnings per share

14,895,550,333

13,485,266,980

1,410,283,353

46,257,142

78,625,942

844,791,186

690,375,251

172,799,457

-

(6,303,327)

166,496,130

523,879,121

52.39

2020
Rupees

14,028,566,145

12,144,528,218

1,884,037,927

30,479,561

117,478,502

929,623,922

1,102,372,068

171,415,830

(430,012)

12,886,399

183,872,217

918,499,851

91.85

2019
Rupees



If a member is unable to attend the meeting, they may complete and sign this form and sent it to the 
Company Secretary, FAISAL SPINNING MILLS LIMITED,  Umer House, 23/1, Sector 23, S.M. Farooq 
Road,  Korangi Industrial Area, Karachi. so as to reach not less than 48 hours before the time scheduled 
for holding the meeting.

(i) The Proxy form shall be witnessed by a person whose name, address and CNIC/Passport number 
should be stated on the form.

(ii) Attested copy of CNIC or the Passport of the beneficial owner alongwith the Proxy form should also 
be submitted.

(iii) The Proxy nominee shall produce his / her original CNIC or original Passport at the time of the 
meeting.

(iv) In case of a Corporate entity, the Board of Directors Resolution/Power of Attorney with specimen 
signature should be submitted (unless it has been provided earlier) along with Proxy form to the 
Company.

F A I S A L S P I N N I N G M I L L S L I M I T E D 

75

our proxy to act on my/our behalf at the 35th Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on 

Tuesday 27th October, 2020  at  11:30  at Umer House, 23/1,  Sector 23, S.M. Farooq Road, 

Korangi Industrial Area, Karachi. 

2020
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